
MACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITLD 
Rc·g1,1acd Ofticc ·p1a,a f<..alra11,1· (irnund Flnor. _:>.f/ I 17. !lnl,ana R,,ad. Ka1,pu1 '!'X' ,(1 J i I_ I' 1 

[CJ!\- I 71I~1lUPl'ol'JWI ( ()IS(,11'1 

rel: (0141) 2373164, 2373364 Email: miellt,indiffmail.eom; website:" 1111 1111ti w 111 

To, 
BSE Limited, 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
MUMBAI, 400001 

1 ath September, 2020 

Sub: Annual Report for the FY-2019-2020 along with Notice of the Twenty Seventh 
Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company 

Dear Sir/ Ma'am, 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations. 2015, please find enclosed herewith a copy of the Annual Report for the Financial 
Year 2019-2020 along with the Notice of Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the 
Company scheduled to be held on Wednesday. 301

n September. 2020 at 10-00 AM to transact 

the business as set out in the Notice Kindly take the above on record and oblige 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For MACRO INT NATIONAL LIMITED 

tlJ/11 

(Sudhir ~ r Parasrampuria) 
Managing Director 
DIN 00358982 

Encls As Above 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE: 1s hereby given that the Twenty Seventh Annus-11 GenNal Meeting 
ot the Mnmbers of MACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED w1I· be helil on 
Wed1wsddy the 30 1h September, 2020 at 10 00 A.M. at tlie RPghlBred 
Office of the Company Bl Pl8Zd Kalpana Ground Floorl4.147 f31rhs.1na 
Roi"ld. Kanrur--208001 (U P } to transact the following business 

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Cc1T1pany tor \110 
Financial year ended 31 st March, 2020 and the Reports of the Board o' Directors 
urd Auditors thereon. 

2. To nppoint a Director in place of Smt. Parwati Parasrampur1a {DIN 00359065) 
who retires by rotation arid being eligible. offers herself for re-appointrmmt. 

Registered Office: 
"Plaza Kalpw1a". Ground Floor, 
241147, B1rharia Road. 
Kanpur-208001 (U.P.). 

Dated 1 '.l.08.2020 

NOTES: 

By Order of the Bo;;ircJ 
For MACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

(RAKESH PANVVl\f-Z) 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

ACS· 3923!:J 

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING (THE "MEETING") 1S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY 
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT 
APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT 
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING 

A person csr1 act as a proxy on oehalf of Members not excccd111q fifty /50) dnd 
holdi11g in thee aggregate not morB than ten percent of lhe total sh;ire cap1W.I of 
the Company carrying vo!mg rights. A member holding more than leri percent of 
the total share capit:11 of the Company carrying voirng rights rnny '.'lpponl J s r·gle 
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person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shan;holdm· 

2 I he business set Ol1t in the Notice will be transacted through elcctrornc voling 
systern and tiie CCJmpany is providing facility for voting by elecrnnic 11w;-1ns 

lnstrucl1ons 8nd other information relating to remote e-voting ar(: qiven ,n this 
Notk>c unde1 Note No. 1 /. 

J CorporalP Members intending to send their Authorised Represcontat1v{cS to a1te11d 
the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Bonrd 
Resolutirn, authorising their representative to attend and vote on their bchc'!lf at 
the l\leetmg. 

4 Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along witt1 thoir copy of 
Annual Report to the Meeting. 

5. In cnse of joint holders attending tl1e Meeting only such joint e1older wl10 1s 
higher in t\1c order of names will be entitled to vote. 

6. Relev;_mt documents referred to i11 tl1e ;1ccompanying Notice and the Statc1r1ent 
nrc ope11 for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office ot 1he Cornpany 
OIi all working days rluring the business hours upto the date of tl1e Mept1ng 

7 The reql11rement to plc1ce the matter relating to the appoinlrn811t of Ac1d1tors for 
ratification l1y Members at every Annual General Meeting has beon done away 
wiH1 v1de notification dated 7" May. 2018 issued by the Ministry of Cwpvnte 
Affairs_ Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for ratificatior1 of appointment of 
Au(Jitors, who were c1ppo1nted from !he conclusion of tl1c 24°' /\11n:J2I Gene0 al 
Mect,119 hdd on 26'" September. 2017. 

8 The Req1ster of Members and Share Transfer Books of '.he Company s!lali 
ren1a1n closed from Thursday, 24th September, 2020 to Wednesday, j01

" 

September. 2020 (both days inclusive). 

9_ Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intin1ate imrned1ately 
any change m their address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants 
with whom they ar<! mmntaining their dcmat accounts. Members hc,lding sli;,rcs 
in pt1ysical form are requestecl to advise any change in their addross or Dank 
mam-Jates immediately to the Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agonls, 
Beet,11 Financial & Computer Services Private Limited (hereinafter referred to c1s 
"RTA") 

10.Pur-suanl to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HOIMIRSD/DOP1/CIR/Pi2()18i7J dntec ;,;()"' 
April. 2018. the Comprmy is required lo obtain the copy of PAN Card and Bank 
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(!etails frorn all the Shareholders holding shares 1n phys1ci1I forrn Mornbors, are 
requested to get their details updated by sending the below-mnn1,uned documents 
alo119-w1tl·1 a duly srqned request letter tu RTA: 

;-,) Sr:lf-attested copy of PAN Card of all the holders· 
lJ) Original c11ncellod cheque leaf with name of member fYlnted rH1 •l 1,f r:,nne i,, 

not printed, a copy of Bank P;;1ssbook/ Statement bearir1g narne duiy altiistecJ 
by the Bank) and; 

c) Self-attested copy of address proof (viz. aadhaar, voter-rd, p:isspcrt, dr1v1ng 
license, any utility bill not older than?, months). 

11 SEBI vide Notification No SEBI/LAD-NRO.'GN/2018/24 dated 8117 June, 2018 has 
come out with SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requ1rcrnenls) (Fourth 
Amoridment) Regulations, 2018 (effective date of 1mplementat1on is 5th 
December. 2018), wherein it has mandated that the requests for effecting transfer 
of srcctrntHcs shall not be processed unless the seo1nties nrc l1eld •n trw 
di➔matenalised form with a depository except in the cases of trans111iss1cn or 
tr21nspus1t1un of securities. In view of abcve amended Regulations. Mombms are 
requested to qet their shares dematerialised at the earliest to avoid any 
inconvenience:. 

12 Tho Sucunt1es and Exclnnge Board of lndm (SEBI) has marnlalf:d tl1e 
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant 111 
Securities market. Members holding shares m elcctror11c for1n are, the,"0fore. 
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Particip;;,1ts w tf1 v,J1or'I 111'--'Y 
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares ,n pnysicdl form 
can submit their PAN to the Company i RTA 

13. Member;,; holding shares in single name and physical form dre advised to nmkc 
nommat1on in respect of their Shureholding in the Company nw r!or111r1at1on 
form can be obtained from the Company ! RT A. 

14.Mernhers who hold shares in physfcal form in multiple folios in 1dcnt1cal names or 
Joint lioid1ng in the same order of names are requested to sen() the Shacc 
Certificates to RT A tor consolidation into a single folio. 

15. The Shareiiolders who wish to make nomination may send their appl1ccJ.tion 1n 
prescribed Form No SH-13 [under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 19(1) of the Companies (Sh8re Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014 which 
can be obtc11ned from the Company/ RT A. 

16.1\·lembers who h;;ve not reg1sternd their e-mail addresses so far. are requested to 
rer;ister their e-mail address for receiving nll communio1t1or1 including Annual 
Report, Notices. C,rculars cic from the Company tolectrorncall,; 
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17 Information ,rnd other mstn1ct1c)11s rolatmg to remote e-votinq ~ire as urn11,r 

(i) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other appl1u1LJle provis,uns. 
it any, of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 20 of tre Cornp;,m1es 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regul,1!1011 44 of the 
Sccunt1es and Exchange Board of India (Listing Ob!1gat1uns ;-i11d 
01sdosure Requirements) Regul8tlons, 2015, the Company 1s pleased to 
provide to its Members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions 
proposed to be passed in the Meeting by electronic mn,111s The Members 
may eds! their votes using an electronic voting system from a place o\!1er 
them t11e venue of the Meeting ( remote e,;oting ). 

(ii) The poll shiJII be conducted at the Meeting and Members ott,,nd;n\d Hie 
Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting sh<.111 oe eligible 
to vote at the Meeting 

(iii) The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-vo11ng may c1lso attend 
the Meeting tmt shall not he e11titled to cast their vote again 

(iv) The Company has engnqed the Services of Centml l)epositwy Service'.; 
Ltd ("CDSL.") as the Agency to provide e-voting facility. 

(v) Tim Board of Directors of the Company has appointed d Scrul;'l:Ler to 
scrutinize the remote e-votmg process 1n a fair mid tra11spdrc:>t maw1ur 
and he has commulllcated t1is willingness to be appointee and wii1 be 
available for same purpose. 

(v) Voling rights shall be reckoned on the Paid-up value of Share" eg1s1ereci 
1n the name of the Member l Beneficial owner (in case of e1ectrn111c 
shareholding) as on the cul-off date i.e 23"1 September. 202t.l 

(vi) A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or 111 the 
f'\og1ster of Beneficral Owners mamtained by the Dcpos1tones as on the 
cut-off data, i e. 23'd September, 2020 only shall be entitled to avail the 
facility of remote e-voting 

(vii) Any person who becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the 
Notice of the Meeting and holding Sf1ares as on the cut-off date i.e 23'c 
September. 2020 may obtain the User ID and Password by scndmg a 
request at @JQ_dcsk evol11J__q((l)cdsl1nd1a.corn or at m1e11 'd;e9d1ftnw_;_1_ cum 

rvi,i) lne remote Ei-vot1nsJ facility will be dvailabl(~ during the follow,riq :1cnnd 
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Commencement of remote Sunday. 27 th September, 2020, 10.00 A.M. 1ST 
e-voting 
End of mmote e-vot1r19 : Tuesday, 29th September, 2020, 05.00 P.M. 1ST 

During this period, Shareholders of the Company holding Shares eIt11er m 
physical form or 1n dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i e ?:f0 Sep:emher. 
2020, may cast their vote electronic;:illy n1e remote e-voting modulo snal1 be 
disabled by COSL after voting period ends. 

(1x) The ScrutmiLer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the mcet'1ng and through 
remote e-voting. will, not later than forty eight hours of conclusion ot the Meeting, 
make a scrutinizer s report and submit the samo to the Chairm;-;n Tho rosult;; 
declared along with the scrutinizer s report shall be placed on tfw wcb:;·,te of 
COSL: hllps:i/www.cdslindia.com. The results shall simultaneously be 
communicated to the Stock Exchange 

(x) SubJocl to receipt of requ1srte number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed 
to be passed on the date of the Meeting, : e. 301

" September, 2020. 

!xi) Instructions and other information relating to remote e-voting: 

(a) 1 fie e-vot1rig facility can be availed by typing tt1e lmk www.cdsl1nwa.cor:r_:, m tr1e 
,riternet browser. 

(b) Click on tile ·shareholders' tab. 

(c) Now Enter your User ID 

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

For NSDL · 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID. 

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 
registered with the Company. 

(_d) Next 0nlcr the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(e) If you are hold'1ng shares in demat form and had logged on to 
www.evoting111d1a com and voted on an earlier voting of any Comp;iriy, then your 
existing p;;,ssword Is to be used 

(f) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

5 
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!DOB 

D1v1dend 
Bank 
Details 
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

E'lter your 1() Uigit alpha-r1umoric "PAN :%dee'. by lncurne Tux 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders ;is well as 
physical shareholders) 

Members who helve not updated 1110:r PAN will' :iw 
Cornprmy/Depository Part1dpant ;;re requested to tJ:SO the first :1,vo 
letters of their name and the last 8 digits of tl'le sequenc;e ~umber 1n 
the "PAN 'field. 

In case !lie sequence number is less them 8 digits enter H>e 
applicable number of O s before tho number after the firsttwo' 
characters of the namo in CAPITAL letters B-Ll If your name is· 
Ramesh Kumar with Sequence No 001 then enlf!r RA000001 ,,. F·0 
'PAN" field. 

1 
Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat dCCount or ·111 !he · 

' Company mcords for the said demat account or folio resµect1vdy 1,i 

dd mm/yyyy formal. 

fnter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or 
.n the Company records for the said demat accou•1t or folio respectively. i 
1::i1ccJse enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details 1n ordtr to 1,0()1:' If tf10 
details are not recordea w1111 the depository o:- comp;1ny p,e,ise enter 

', tne member id ifol'io numner in tho Drvidend Bank cJeta,:s f,(;ld 

(9J After enter:ng these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" mb 

(h) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company 
selectiori screen However, 111embers hold'1ng shares in demat form will now 
reacli Password Creation mer;u wnerein they are required tmanCator,J; e~ter 
their iog1n password in the new password field Kindly note that this password is 
to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutio~s of <my omer 
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for 
remote e-vot1ng through CDSL platform It is strongly recommended no: to sha1e 
your p21ssword with any other person and take utmost caro to keep your 
password confidential 

(i) For Members holding shares in physical form the details can be used only fore­
votinq on the resolutions contained 1n this Notice. 

6 
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iJ) Click on t11c EVSN for the relevant <Cumpany Name > on whrcn you cliose lo 
vote 

(k} On the votmg page. you wrll see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION' and ag;_i1nst :he 
same the option '·YES/NO'' for voting Select tl1e option YCS or NO ns ;fos1ru1 
Tho option YES implies that you assent to trie Resolution c'lnd o:1t,::m NO 1mol1cs 
that ycH1 dissent to the Resolution. 

(I) Click on the '·RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK'' if you wish to v1P.w lhe entire 
Resolution dda1ls. 

(m) 1\fter self:cting the resolution you have decided to vote on. c11ck on "SUBMIT A 
confirmation box will be displayed lf you wish to confirm your vote click on ·OK· 
else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and dCcordingly modify yow vote. 

(n} Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be Allowed to 
modify your vote. 

(o) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on '·Click here to 
rmnf option on the Voting page. 

(p) It Oen1at account holder has forqotten the changed password then enter the User 
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Pcissworrl & enter the 
deta11s as prompted by the sysli~m. 

(q) Non-lnd:vidual Shareholders (1 e other than Individuals, HUF, Ni'\I etc.) a11d 
Custodi<m are required to log on to https.l/www.evotmgind1a.co in ,md reqister 
themselves as Corporates. 

They should e-mail a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp 
and Sl<Jn of the entity to illlli)Q%k evoting@cdslmdia.com. 

• After receiving the login details they have to create a Compliance, use: who woL,lc! 
be aLle to link the accounl(s) which they wish to vote on 

• The list of ,;1ccounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslind1i.1 corn and un 
approv<1I of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

Thoy si-,ouid upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of 
Attorney (POA) whicll they have isc;ued in favour of the Custodian if any, in PDF 
forrnat i11 the system for the scrut1rnzer to verify the same 

(r) In case you have <my queries or issues regarding e-vot1ng you may refer the 
Frequently /\skerl Questions ("FAQs'') and e-voting manual avciilciblc at 
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~,w_evq_\_FillJndg.co.L!J under t,elp section or wnte an 
tielpdesk.evoting_@cdslindia com. 

ernail to 

(s) Sinn; ti-<.J C,}mpany 1s required tti prov1d0 Men1bers the Ltcility lo uist :hc:1 votrJ 
by eloc\0 \Jnlt: rneans, shar,;holcll-:rs of the Company, holding shares either 1rt 
physical fuff'1 or 1n demateridl1zed form as on \110 cut-off date uf 23··' Seplcimbcr, 
2020 and not casting their vote ek:ctronically, may only en.st their vote at the 
Annual General Meeting. 

(xii) The voting rights of Shareholders shall be 1n proportion to their Shc1res o'. '.J-P Paid­
up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 23'0 September. 2020 

(xiii) The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Comp,my T'lt; cc,'.>u;ts 
declared alongwith the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the wcbs1\e of CDSL 
ond cornmun1ca\ed to the BSE ltd. within the prescribed penod. 

1 H Route map to the Annual General Meeting venue is annexed with ti1e Annual 
Report. 

19 As reriuired under Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General 
Meetings (SS-2), the relevant details in respect of Director seeking re­
;ippointment 1mder Item No 2 of this Notice is given helow.-

Additional Information on Directors recommended for appointment I re­
appojntment as required under Regulation 36(3} of SEBI /Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Particulars Mrs. Parwali Parasrampuria. 

0035906~ 
-oate of Birth - - - - 1 - - - - - - 20 0~_195,1 
L-- ------------------1-- -----
; Qualification~ _ _ _ j M A. 

1 
Experience 35 Years 

i Date of AppointITlent on 03.08.1993 
I the Board _________ [ _____________ _ 
I Expertise in specific I Business Management 
, functional area ______ _j_ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Chairman f Director of ,' 1 Amber Mercantiles limited (Director) 
other Companies l 2 Magnanimous Trade & F1na11ce 
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! (Managing Director) 

i 3.Radha Roller Floor Mills Pnvato L1m1ted 
1_ (Director} 

, 4.Beopar Sahayak Private lir•11ted (01rectorl 

Chairman/ Merrlber -of+ 
! Committee of the Board , 

of other Companies of ! 

1 
which he/ she is a , 

·. Director 

Shareholding of Director+--
in the Company I 

1.38.161 Equity Shares 

-------- I 
, Relationship with other I Shri SudhirKumarParasram-Puria ---=-HuSband · 
1 Directori.:tl ____ --+-- ____________ _ 
, No. of Meetings of the 1 5 (Five) 

Board attended during 
th_!: y~ar __ 

Registered Office: 
-Plaza Kalpana··_ Ground Floor, 
241147. Birhana Road 
Kanpur-208001 (U.P.) 

Dated. 13.08.2020 
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By Order of the Bocird 
For MACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

(RAKESH PANWAR) 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

ACS 39235 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 
MACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the Twenty Seventh 
Annual Report along with Audited Financial Statement of the Company for 
the year ended 31 st March, 2020. 

FINANCIAL RES UL TS 

The summarized financial position of the Company for the Financial Year 
ended 31' 1 March, 2020 as compared to previous year is as under: 

PARTICULARS 
Total Income 
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest and Depreciation 
Less· Finance Cost 
Less Depreciation 
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary items 
and Tax 
Tax Expenses 
(a} Current Tax 
(b) Deferred Tax 
ProfiV {Loss} after Tax 
Add/Less: Excess/Short Provision for Income Tax 
Add: Balance Brought Forward from the Previous Year 
Surplus/ (Deficit) carried to Balance Sheet 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

Amount 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

2019-2020 2018-2019 
20.48 l._0.04 
{1.26) (5.96) 

1.55 
(2.81) 

0.01 
(2.82) 
0.00 

101.63 
98.81 

-----12§ 
(7.54) 

(0.87) 
_Q.20 
(8.21) 

_ 1Q_9._84 
101.63 

In view of the unprofitable operations, no amount was required to be 
transferred to the Reserves during the year under review. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of the unprofitable operations, your Directors regret their inability to 
recommend any Dividend for lhe year under review 

OPERATIONS 

During the year under review Total Income of the Company has decreased 
from Rs. 30.04 Lakhs to Rs. 20.48 Lakhs. The Net Loss for the current year 
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stood at Rs. 2 82 Lakhs as against Net loss of Rs. 8.21 Lakhs in the 
previous year due to higher incidence of administrative expenses 

DIRECTORS 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Articles of Assoc1at1on of the Company, Smt. Parwati Parasrampuria, 
Director [DIN 00359065] of the Company retires by rotation at the ensL1ing 
Annual General Meeting and 1s eligible for re-appointment 

There has been no other change in the Board of Directors of the Comp<1ny 
during the year under review 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Shri Manoj Kumar Poddar {02540514) was re-appointed as an Independent Director at 
the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2019 for the second 
term of five years from the conclusion of date of that Annual General Meeting and Shri 
Gautam Lhila (DIN: 06956667) was also re-appointed as an Independent Director at the 
Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2019 for !he period of 5 
years w.e.f 31"'1 December, 2019. 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company had received the Declarations under Section 149(7) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 from all the Independent Directors of the Company that they meet the criteria 
of ·independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 16(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/ ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURE COMPANY 

During the year under review, the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Jomt 
Venture or Associate Companies. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

Mis Om P. Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kanpur were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the 
Company held on 26th September, 2017 for a period of Five years to hold office from the 
conclusion of that Annual General Meeting 1111 the conclusion of the Twenty Ninth 
Annual General Meeting 1n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The requirement to place the matter relating to the Re-appointment of Auditors for 
ratification by Members at every Annual General Meeting has been done away by the 
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Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 with effect from 7 th May, 2018. Accordingly, no 
resolution is being proposed for rat1f1cat1on of appointment of Statutory Auditors at lhe 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and a note in respect of the same has been included 
in the Notice for the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

The observations made by the Auditors in their Report read with notes to the Accounts 
are self explanatory and do not call for any further explanation 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITOR 

No Material Frauds by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees 
has been noticed or reported during the course of our Audit as per Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

The Board has appointed Mis MKGP & Associates, Company Secretaries, Jaipur to 
conduct Secretarial Audit for the Financial year 2019-2020. The Secretarial Audit Report 
for the Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2020 is annexed herewith as Annexure-'A' to 
this Report. As regards observation 1n Secretarial Audit, the Management's explanation 
/ comments are as under: 

1. Website of the Company is not updated 

The Company 1s mamtaming a functional website and the information required to be 
posted in pursuance to applicable laws is uploaded thereat from time to time for 
information of stakeholders. In the absence of specific observation w1t/1 respect to 
deficiency in updation, we are unable to comment on the Secretarial Auditor's 
observation. However, the issue is being re-examined and necessary steps, d any, 
will be taken. 

2. Data on BSE site is not updated 

The Company has timely sent a// the intimations in pursuance of the Listing 
Regulations requiring updation in BSE website. The Company ,s tollow1ng up tt1c 
matter with BSE Limited for taking corrective measures for updat1on of the 
Company·s mformation displayed on the BSE website_ 

3. As per Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
{Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015 from April 1, 2019, SEBI 
requires all listed companies to maintain a non-tamperable 'Structured Digital 
Database' to keep track of all unpublished price sensjtive information (UPSI) 
and the trading activities of Designated Persons (DPs/ who become aware of 
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the UPSI. The company has not maintain any such digital database during the 
year and thus not complied with the above regulation. 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and 
has adequate internal control and checks to ensure compliance with the Insider 
Trading Regulations by the persons or entities having access to Unpt1b/1shed /-'nee 
Sensitive Information (UPS/). There had been no changes In the Shareho/dmg of the 
Company during the year under review. Considering the su:e arid fmanc1al position 
of the Company and the management decision to de/1st the secunt1es of the 
Company from the Stock Exchange, the Company could not afford to purchase 
requisite software for maintenance of digital database. 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

The Board of Directors duly met 5 (Five) limes respectively on 29'1' May, 2019 08"1 

June, 2019, 12'h August. 2019, 14u, November, 2019 and 12th February, 2020 during lhe 
financial year. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The details of attendance of each Director 
at respective meetings held during the Financial Year 2019-2020 are as under:-

1 S1 7NanlEl-ofDlrector - -- -- r~• •• •r~ •• • 
I No Board Board Meetings I 
f--c- -h __ __ __ __ __ __ __ Meetin

5
gs held attend~d

5
_ __ 

1

1_ [ Shn Sudhir Kumar Parasrampun~ __ ___ ___ _ __ I 
L_ Smt Parwa.!!..£'arasrampur1a_ _ 5 t 5 7 

~3- ---i-,Sh__QJ,Aa..!:!_Qj Kumar Podd_~_ ----=- 5 -_ _ ~ - _ ] 
L4- _l Sh_!:_I_Gautam Lhila__ ___ __ l__ 5 L_ 5 

BOARD EVALUATION 

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent 
Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors which includes criteria for 
performance evaluation of the Non-Executive Directors and Executive Directors On the 
basis of recommendations of the Policy for Performance Evaluation of Independent 
Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors, a process of evalu;,t1on 
was followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and 
individual Directors. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 1n prescribed Form 
MGT-9 1s annexed herewith as Annexure -'B' to this report. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND 
THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred from the end of the Financial year 2019-2020 till the date of this Report. 
Further, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

No significant or material order has been passed by the Regulator or Courts or 
Tribunals during the financial year. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ 
COURTS / TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND 
COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunal 
which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

All contracts! arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the Financial 
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm"s length 
basis. The details of material contracts/ arrangements / transactions at arrn·s length 
basis for the year ended 31"1 March, 2020 is annexed hereto and form part of this 
Report as Annexure 'C'. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER 
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 form part of the notes to the Financial Statement provided in this Annual Report 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

As the Company did not pursue its main business activities during the year no Risk 
Management Policy was put in place by the Board. 
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DISCLOSURES 

Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee comprises of Independent Directors namely Shri Gautam Lhila 
(Independent Director and Chairman), Shri Manoj Kumar Poddar (Independent Director) 
and Shri Sudh1r Kumar Parasrampuria (Executive Director) as other Members. All the 
recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 

The members of Audit Comm1ttee duly met 4 (Four) times respectively on 291
" May, 

2019, 12th August, 2019, 141
h November, 2019 and 12th February. 2020 during the 

financial year under review 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Shn Gautam Lhlla 
(Chairman), Shri Manoj Kumar Poddar (Independent Director) and Srnt. Paiwati 
ParasrampurIa (Director) as other Member. All the recommendations rnade by the 
Nominat'1on and Remuneration Committee were accepted by the Board 

The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly met only once on 1211' 

August, 2019 during the financial year. 

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of Independent Directors namely 
Shri Gautam Lh1la (Independent Director and Chairman), Shri Manoj Kumar Poddar 
(Independent Director} and Shri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria (Executive Director) as 
other Members. 

The members of Stakeholders Relationship Committee duly met 4 (Four) times 
respectively on 29·-h May, 2019, 12'-r August, 2019, 14th November. 2019 and 121:1 

February, 2020 during the financial year under review 

Vigil Mechanism 

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower Policy 
in terms of the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchange. It aims to provide an 
avenue for employees through this pofrcy to raise their concerns on any violation of 
legal or regulatory requirements, suspicious fraud, misfeasance. misrepresentation of 
any Finandal Statements and Reports. 
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C. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the 
Company state in respect of the year ended 31 st March, 2020 that:-

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to matericil departures. 

b) they have selected such Accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and fair view of the State of Affairs of the Company at the end of the Finandal year 
and of the Loss of the Company for that period. 

c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
Accounting Records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities. 

d) they have prepared Annual Accounts on a going concern basis 

e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 
that such internal controls are adequate and are operating effectively. 

f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 

DEPOSITS 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under 
review. 

LISTING 

The Equity Shares of the Company are presently listed at BSE Limited and the l1stIng 
fee for the said Stock Exchange for the Financial Year 2019-2020 is paid upto date. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company has In place adequate internal financial controls with reference lo 
Financial Statement. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable 
material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed. 
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To, 

MKGP & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 
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51,CRErARIAJ. AUDIT REPORT 

form l\'o. MR-3 
FOi{ THE I'INANCUt YEAR END£V 31'T MARCH, 2020 

{l:'11rs1wnt to sect1011204(IJ oj"tlw c,,nip,mies Act. 2011 and 1<1ilc No. 9 oflhe Cn,,,,,,""''• 
(A11poi11/nwnl and R,'mll.'lc'm!wn ,,(}V1mrngerial PersonrwiJ R1!/,,,, _7_()14] 

Tlw Memberc>, 

Macro International Limited 
'Plaza Kalp,ma', Cround 1-'loor, 24/147,Buhani\ Road, 

Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh (208001) 

\Ve h,WP conducted the secretari,11 <'!Udit of the compliance of applw,1hlP qatulorv 

provisions c1nd the adherence to good curpor,Jte practice by Macro Tnternalional Limited 

(l74120UP1993Pl C015605). Secrct;irial audit was conducted in tl1<2 m;inner that pwvided us 

a rea~onilhle basis for evaluating thC' corporate conduct/ statutorv comp\i;11Ke and 

C'xpre~~inr, our ,,piinon t),f'rC'ml. 
L>c1sC'd on our \'enf,calion of thC' Company·~ books, papers, forms ,md rc'lurn,; filed ,md 

other record~ maintc1incd by the Comp;iny and also thC' informatmn provided by tlw 

Company, it~ ufho•r~, agents and aulhoriLed representative~ during the conduct uf 

secretarial ,rndit, \V,, hereby rC'porl that in uur opinion; the Cumpa1w ha~, during the ,iud1t 

period covC'ring the financial year ended on 31'' ;\1arch, 2020 complied 1\1lh thC' s\,1tutmy 

provisions lbtC'd hereunder and also that the Company has propC'r Board-pruce~sc·s <1nd 

cornplic1ncc mecharnsm in place to the extent, m the m,:,nn,:,r and subJ'cd t,, tlw n•pnrllllf', 

mctdc hereinafter. 

1/Ve ha\'e cx,1mined the books, papers, m1nutps" books, forms and returns fikd ,ind ntlwr 

records maintdincd by the Comp,1nv for the £in,1ndal year ended on 11 ·' March, 2020 

accordmg to thr provisions of: 

I. ThP Companies !\cl, 2013 (the Act) ,md the rules madC' tlwre under; 
II. TI1c Securities Contract (RC'1~ulat10n) Act, 1956 and Rules made tiwrP under; 

Ill rhe Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulat10ns and Bye-laws framed there' un,kr; 
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IV. .foreign 1--'xcliange .\1a11agement Act,1999;,nd tlw rules ,rnd regulation~ m.ick, Llien· 
und<'r to t!w ,·xtc11L of Foreign l)irl•ct lnn,strn,•nl .OverS<'a'> Di,·,,, t Jr1\·l'~t111ent drid 
External Comn,erc,al Borrowing-s;(Not Applicable to the Company during Audit 
Process), 

\' The !<q:;-uLltions ,n1d C.uideli11es prlc'scnbcd under the Sl-'l'L11·it1e~ ,uH{ ! ,chm1gc> 
Board of India Act,1992 ('SFl.l[ Act') viz, 

a. The Securities and f:xchange Board of India(Substantial Acquisition o( 

Sh,irPs and Takeover<,)Rvgulations,2011; 

b. The Securities and Fxd1c1nge Boc1rd of India (Prohibition uf 11\~idcr 
J'rading) Regulations,] 992; 

c The Securities and Exchcingc Board of India (l%ut· of Capilal .ind 
O1,;clo~ure Requirf'mC'nls)RPgulations, 2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Employee Stock Option 
Scht>me and Employee Stock PurdMsf' Scheme) Guideline~, 1999; {Not 
applicable as there was no reportable event durjng the fi11o1ncial year 
under review for secretarial audit] 

e. fhc· Sc·c11rities and Exch,inge Board of lndh1(fssue .ind Lbting of Dt>bl 
:-,<cc ,u1tie<') Rcguldlion~,2()08; [Not applicable as thcrc w.:is no rcport,iblc 
event during the fin<1ncial ye.1r under review for senetari.J] .iudit] 

f. Tlw SPcuritics and Exchangr- Board of lndia(Rcgistrars to an h~u<' d!ld 
Share Transfer AgPnts)Regulatinm,,1993 rcgardmg the Comp,1ni,·s !\ct 
and deal mg with dienl; 

g. The Securities and £:>..change Board of India (Del\sting of Eyuity 
Shart>s)Rcgulations, 2009; !Not applicable as there was no repodable 
event during the financial year under review for senetarial ,rnditj ;md 

h. The Securities c1nd Exchange Board of India (Buy b.1ck nf 
Securiti<?s)Regulations, 1998; {Not applicable as there was no reportable 
event during the financial year under review for secretarial auditJ 

VI. As identifi,·d bv the managernent, following laws are specificJIJy applicabk to 
th,· Company: 
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a. n,,• Jnformation Tvd111<)logv Act, 2000 
b The Tr,l(k Mark A.cl, 1999 
(- !'he Indian Copyright Act, 2005 
d. f'lw l'alenb /\ct, 1970 
c. rhe 'l'r<1dc C111ons Acl, 1926 
f. The Employ<>es' Provident 1-'lmd & Miscellaneom, Provision~ Act, 1952 
g. Th<c Fmployees' State lnc>1HM1n· Act, 1941:\ 
h f.qual Remunn,1tw11 Act, 1976 
1. The Export And lmporl policy uf India 
j. Any utlwr applicable laws 

\Ve h<1vc ,1lso examined compliance with the applicable clam.es of the follO\\ ing: 

a) Secretarfol Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 

b) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Dunng the period under review the, Company h,1s-complied with the 
provi~io11~ of Lhe Act, Rulcs, Regulatmns, Guideline~, Standards, etc 
nwnt1oncd above subJ,:,ct to the !o!lowmg observations: 

I \Vdisite of the ,·ump,1ny is nol upd,1kd. 
2. [).,tfl on BSE site is not updated 
:1. As per Reic;ul-1t1m11(5) Securitie~ o1nd Exchange Bo<1rd uf lndtd (Proh1b1tmn 

uf ln~idcr Trading) 1-kgul,itions, 2015, trorn April 1. 2019, Sr.Bl requin·~ .ill 
listPd companies to mamtain d 11011-tampcrable 'Stru(tuwd l),git.,l 

Database' to keep track of ,111 unpublished price c-<.·nsiti, <' mfmmalion 
(U!-'Sf) and lhe trading ,Wti\'ilies of D<'signc1kd P<>rsoris (DPs), who becum<.' 
a wart' of the UPSI. 
J"he lOmpany ha~ not mdint;im any such digit«! d,1t,1lMSC' during llw vear 
,md thus nol complied vvith tlw above regulation. 

Vii(' further report that 
a) The Board ot Directors of the Companv JS duly constitut<'d with proper balance ol 

1:-'xC'cutive Diredurs, ;,,...:on-Executive Directors and lnd<'pendent Dire(tors Tht> chang<'t> in 

the composition of the Board of Directors th,1t took place <luring the period under review 

were carried out m compliance w1tl1 t]w provisions of the /\ct. 
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h) AdPqu,11" nottce is giv1cn tu d!I dirt>dors lo sch<'dulc the BoMd l\h•Plmgs, agemL1 and 

delc1ilt>d nolPs rin agC'ncL1 ,.vcrc sent at le.isl seven days in illi\"ilnce, ,md a systP/11 l"X.Jbh for 

;,t•ekmb and oblciininf; further i11for111<1t10n ,md clarification~ on tlw agenda ilt'tn~ lwfoa· thP 

mectin;c; ,md for meanin;;ful partkip,1tion <1\ the meeting. 

c) :-Jmw ol lhc directors in any medmg dissenLPd on any resolution and hcnL·c then· 

was no mstann: of rC'rording any d.isc>enting mernlwr·~ viPw in the minutt'~ 

\'Ve further rt>port that there c1rc adequate '>ystem.s and processes 111 tlw n,m~'dllY 

comnwnsuralP with the size and opt>rations of Lhe company to monitor ,ind ensnrt' 

,:ompliance \Vith dpplirnb]!;' laws, rules, regulations and guidclmes. Cumpcrn\' h,1s 

mtroduc!;'d compliance alert system fur <1pphcability of all applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

Wr fmther report that during the audit period the Company has pa~sed nu '>pecial 
resolutions whKh arP having miljor beMmg on the Company's affairs m pursuant of thr 
above ref'l'rrPd law~, ruks, regulations, guidelines, slandards. 

Place: Jaipur 

For M/s Mk.GP & Associates 
Company Secret,uic-s 

Mahendra Praka,.h Kh,mdelwal 

(P.utncr) 

Membership no.6266 

C.P.No-4459 

UDIN: F006266B000662955 

(This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -
A which forms an integral part of this report.) 
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Annexurt'-A 

To, 
The Mernbt•r~, 

Macro International Lin1ited 

'Pl.a.zci K<1lp,111<1, Grnund floor, 24/ 147, l:\1rhana Road, K<mpur, Ut\,ir Pu1rlc>sh (2()/'l(l(l!J 

Our report of e,:en dale i~ lo be read along \\'ilh thi;, letter. 

t\1,,int,·nann· of ~<'<Tct,nial n•,·nrd is the responsibility of the llM11,1gc1n,,nt of the 

con1pan1· l)ur rcspons1bihty i~ tD ~·xpn:~-~ ;m opinion on these s~'Ul't,,n,,I n·,oni~ 

based on our audit 

2. \Ne h,H'c' followed the audit prac.t,n,s .>11d prou·ssc,s <><s w,·n.' ,1pp1opnd!C' tu ubt,,m 
H'asonctbk c1ss,iranrP ahont l\w correctness of the contents uf the Sccrctanal rPcords. 
Irle ventic:itiun Wei~ dune on tt,~t ba½j,-, to enMue th«t correct facts are rel le, tt'd in 
secretarial records. We believe thc1t the pron·s,-,,•s cmd pr;,cticc>s, \V<c foll, ,wed f'r"" 1ck d 

r<c;u-;on.ahl,· ha~i-s for our opinion. 
3. \Ve have not verified the correctness and appropriah>nl'% of hn,mn,11 rtccurdc; and 

Books ot Ac<"ounts of tlw co1npany 

4. Wllf'n' ,·ver rt'quir.,d, \n, h.iv,• nbt,,irwd thv J\1an;,g,·n1cnt representation about tlw 

,-on1pliann' f La.ws, rules and regnlations and happening of events de. 

5. '!he co1nphance 0£ the provisions of Corporate and oth<>r applic,able laws, rules, 

reg-ul,1tions, stm1danb is the responsibility of n1anagement. Our c>.,1minc1tinn was 

l1mikd to tfw verification of pron•d1n<>s un k~t basis. 

6 ·1nc Sc,cr,·L,ridl i\udit report ,,, rw1th<T an <1~t;urance to the future viability of tht> 

comp,my nor of tlw dficacy or <>ff<>diven<o;,;, with which the man«gl'mcnt hn~ 

conducted the affairs of the cump,,nv. 

7. 11,e maximum liabil!tv of our hrm undl'r the ~cudc1rial audit in r<o~f-WCt of tltc• 

aggr.,g,,lc uf ell] claims shc11l 1101 t'XL<ced the fee charged hy mP. 

Pl.ace: Jaipur 
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For M/1, MKGI' & Associat('S 
Company Secretaries 

Mahendra Prakash Khandelwal 

(Partner) 

Membership no.6266 

C.P.:\ln--4459 

UUJN: F006266B000fifi29S.'i 



ANNEXURE-B 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31" March, 2020 
[Pursuant to sect/On 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Adm1mstra/1on) Rules, 2014} 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: -~=======~---- --------
i)__, CIN: ___________ L74120UP1993PLC015605 

_Ji) __ . Registration Da1:_e~--------- 03.08.1993 
__!&_+ t:/~me of the Company· MACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITE□----

-7 
! 

Li.'1.i_g~tegory :' Sub-9accte,go=N'--cof0th0e=C=o=m,pceocyc· _; cp"='=lic=L=,mc=:c1ted_g_om_JJany I Limited by Shares 

I 

v) Address of the Registered office and PLAZA KALP ANA' GROUND FLOOR, 24:'147 BIR HANA 
contact deta:ls· ,

1 

ROAD, KANPUR - 208001 (U.P.) 
I I Tel 0512-2332481 

i E-Mail Id. miel1@redIf!rnail com/ cu@rr1el_co In 
~",''~"='=he=the_r Listed Comp~~ ___ _j_ Yes ______ _ 

vll) Name. Adoress ar-d Contact details of BeetaI Financial And Computer Services :..td 

L_ __ 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, 1f any: Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir. Behind Loca' 
Shopping Centre, New Delhi-110062 

1 
Tel 011-29961281. Fax 011-29961284 

__ I Email ID ~e_etalrta@gma1l.c_~ 

II, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tu,nover of the Company shaii be s\ated·-

1-,, : 
~No. 

Name and Description of 
main products/ services 

NIC Code of the % to total turnover of 
Product I service the Company 

' 1 NIL NIL --1 NIL 
I 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

1'1 Name And CIN/GLN Holding I ¾ of Shares Applicable 
No. Address Of Subsidiary/ held Section 

The Company 
I 

Associate ' - -t-
Nil NIL NIL NIL NIL 

I 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

1 

Category of ; 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

24 

No. of shares held at the end of the 
year 

:% -1 
Chao j 



--~-
- · 1 Physicai ·-·Totili 

I --
! A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

i a) lndiv1aual/ 
! HUF 

' 

I 

b/ Central 
Govt. 

c) State 
! Govt\s) 

I 
; d) Bodies 

Corp. 

e) Banks I Fl 

f) Any 
Other __ _ 

I 
Sub-total (A) 
111,-

(2) Foreign 

a) NRls -
individuals 

I 

b}Other­
lndiv1duals 

i c) Bodies 
Corp 

d) Banks/ Fl 

e) Any 
Other 

Demat 

- I 

+ -t-· 
7 79.869 I NIL 7.79,869 

NIL 

NIL 

18.80,222 

NIL 

NIL 

26,60,091 

NIL 

NIL 

NI 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

18 80.222 

NIL 

N!L 

26,60,091 

NIL 

NIL 

N!L 

NIL 

NIL 

~~-total (A) --- --NIL NIL NIL 
_____ _j_ __ _ 

i % of Demat 1Physicii1 , Total 
! Total , ! 

, Share I · 

¾of 
Total 
Share 

ge ' 
durin I 
g 

1 -r 1---l 
19.62 , 7,79,8691 Nil 

I the 
! year 

NIL Nil 

NIL NIL 

47 31 118,80,222 ; 

NIL ! NIL I 

Nii_ Nil 

66.94 26,60,091 

.1 NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
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NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

Nil 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

7,79,869 19.62 NIL 

NIL NIL NIL I 

NIL NIL NIL 

18,80.222 47 32 NIL 

NI~ NIL NIL 

N:1 "J1I ! NIL 

,126,60,091 166.94 I NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NI'. 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL NIL 



- -- --------

Total ' 26,60,091 
! shareholding 

Nil 26,60,091 66.94 26,60,091 NIL i . 
I 26,60,091 66.94 NIL 

' of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+ 

i (A)(2) 

1--B. Public 
Shareholding 

1 Institutions 

a1 Mutual N!L NIL NIL Nil NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Funds 

b) Banks I Fl NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

cl Central NI:... NIL NIL Nil Nil NIL N'L NIL NIL 
: Govt. 
i 

Id) State Nii.. Nil Nil NIL NIL Nil NIL Nil Nil 
Govl(s) 

e) Venture NIL NIL Nil NIL NIL NIL Nil NIL Nil 
Capital Funds 

, I) Insurance NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil NIL NIL Nil 
Companies 

g) Flis NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil NIL Nil 

h) Foreign NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI._ NIL Nil 
Venture 
Capital Funds 

1) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil 
(specify) 

Sub-total NIL Nil NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(B)(1)i• 

2. Non• 
Institutions 

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

I 
~ 1) Indian 43 344 34,600 77,944 1.96 38 072 37.200 7~ 272 1 89 l -0 c-1 i 
' ____ J __ 

-- -- - --- -- l__ _____ 
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-Nie ' NIL-,1-NIL 
-- - ---- ·-1 

ii) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL , 
i 

b:1 Individuals 
I 
i 

1) lnd1v1dual 1 3.34.33G 4.40,920 7}5 250 19.51 3.37.666 • 4,38,120 7,75.786 19.52 I +001 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto 
Rs 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 4,15,381 12,000 4,27,381 10.75 4,15,381 12,000 4,27-38 1 10 75 Nil 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share ! 
capital in i 
excess of Rs 1 , 
lakh 

1 

1 
c) Others: 

1 HUF 32.004 1,400 33,404 0.84 35,540 35 540 0 89 +0.05 

Sub-total 8,25,059 4,88,920 I 13,13,979 33.06 8,26,659 4,87,320 13,13,979 I 33.06 NIL 
(B)12):• ' I 

Total Public 8.25,059 4,88,920 13,13,979 33.06 8,26,659 4,87,320 13.13,979 33.06 NIL 
Shareholding 
(B}•[B)11)• 

(B)12) 
I 

C. Shares 
- - -- - +· -

held by NIL NIL NIL NIL 
' 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Custodian 

1 For GDRs & 
I ADRs 

' 
3485150 i 488920 : 3974070 I Grand Tola! · 

,- -- . 

3471650 502420 3974070 
i 100 100 NIL 

I (A<B•C) - - I 
I L __ L ___ 1 _ 
' 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters ----· -----•-~--· -- ---
Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the year % 1 SI., 

I N_o I Name I of the year I I change 

! 

I 

I 
No. of 

, shares 

I % of % of ~N~o.-o~f -,_11-, o~f--lo-t,-1 .. ,,~0 ofs~ in share I 
total 1' shares I shares shares of Pledged/ , holding ' 

I shares Pledged/ · the Encumbere during ! 

I 
of the I Encumbe .1 I company d to total I the ' 
compan red to I shares 

I 
Year ! 

I y ; total I 

l_j __ ~I _---, __ I ,_har_"_~ __ I __ +- _J__ ~ 
, I : Sml. Parwat: I 

38 161 I . p I, . . 
· I arasrampur;a 

3.48 Nil 1,38.161 3.43 Nil 
1 

ML 

I 2· ! Shri Snasha-, ... l.~4,-20-,3-85--,~I0-.5-8-~-~-il --+-4-,2-0.-38-5-L-,,-0.-58 ___ N_'_1 ___ NI-L . 

I Parasrampuna 1 

I 3 I Shn ccs--ud--hir,---f------,-----j---+----- -, 

Kumar 
1 

2,21,323 I 5.57 Nil 2,21,323 5.57 Ni! i Nil I 

I I Parasrampuria I ' 

f-1 4--. 'C,I s--,,-pa-, "'sa--ha-ya""k 1---+--·-+--+---f----"----- __ . - _ _j 

P ' 76.900 193 Nil 76,900 1· 1.94 I Nil Nil 
I rivate umited I 

l5Amber i . 
I Mercantiles . 4,54,822 I 11.44 
; Limited 

1
1 

I 

6. Magnacimous ··-·. --+- --,---,1--+- ___j_ ·-, 

. I Trade & finance 1 13,48,500 I 33.93 Nd / 13,48,500 , 33 93 

1 

Nil I NIL / 

I Ud. i ' i 

-+--TOTAL '126,60,091166~ N~ 26,60,091 66.94 !Nil ---i-Nll_J 
I I i . I C~- -L __ -L ______________ _____j___ ___ ] __ ---

Nil 4,54,822 1144 I Nil Ni! 
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(iii) Change in Promoter's Shareholding: (please specify, ifthere is no change) 

r,_-- -- Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding 
' No, 

:-No.of j ~1:~;~:t!f~afeS-;{·-1
1

-No. or"~ur~:~~{iJ~:hafes 
Hh_<!!'_e_s_J the Company ____ S~ares I of the Company 

At tht be~1~ning of thr year_ 
1 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Prnmoter, Share Holding during :he : 

j 
year speci~•ing the reasons for j 

increase / decrease [ e.g. allotment / ! 
__ trans!ji..L_b_2nus / sw~~_equitv et1:_t_ __ 

___ __ Atthe_ End ot ti1e _year 

No changes during the Year 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GD Rs and 
AORs) 

s1. · r· For each of the top 10 
No. shareholders 

I --- -- - --- ----~------ - - - . 
! Shareholdings as on 31.03.2019 ; Shareholding as on 31.03.2020 · 

l )~o. oflfhaffiS -1- % Of!Oial----~-NO. of Shal'es ! ¾ of total 
' shares of the I shares of the , 

-----,----~C~m_ea_l}l ___ ~ _____________ Co_~~_n_y_ ' 
Shr, T ushar Kisanlal Doshi 55000 1.38 · 55000 1 38 - -- --------+- -- -- ' 

~~~: ~:~_~kR~~~:srampur1a ___ ----~~;~~ --=~+ __ Hf~-- '~--~J~t~~-~- 1 
- ~:~~ 

Shri Jyotshna Harish Bhai r-
Thakker 22000 I 0.55 22000 0.55 

Shn Surya MOhan Jfi? ___ =--- --- --------

5 21000 0.53 i 21000 0.53 

Makesworth ProJects &r -21 OOO , 
-- ---- - -, ---- -- -

6. 
0.53 21000 0.53 

Developers Pnvate Limited =t - ---------- - i 7. Shn Santosh S1taram 
20500 0.52 20500 

I 
0.52 

Goenka 
8. , Sm\. Shruli Yashwilllt Bih"ari1 

- - ;~

3
~; 

0.51 20350 
l 

0.51 . Ka£ii ----- ------

9. Smt. Sunita Sa'itosh Goenka 20008 0.50 20000 0.50 
'----- - -- ~---------l 10. Shri Shivang Yashwant , 

19500 0.49 19500 0.49 
_ --~1~a_r:( Kagz1 I --- L -

2G 



M Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

! S. Shareholding 

No ~~~rector e:~: 
Key 
Managerial 
Personnel 

r.- - --

Date -----,--- Reason TShar-eholding-- al 
beginning of the year 

the Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year (01-04-

, 2019 to 31..(13-2020) 

No, of Shares I °lo of total! No. 

-~~-a~es _ __ j S~ares 

of % of total j 
shares i 

I ~ A: Directors 

11 Shri Sud1r Kumar Parasrampuria , Managing Director 

i 'At the 
beginning of 
the Year 

01.04.2019 ' 

' 

Changes 
dunn the Year NIL 

At the end of · 
the Year j 31.03.202_0 

Smt. Parwati Parasrampuria, Director 

At the 
beginning of 
the Year 
Changes 

01 04.2019 

NIL 
- - 1 

durin the Year 
At the end of 
_!_~~Y~ar ____ , 31.03.2020 j 

3. ' Shri Gautam Lhila, Director 
---------- -----

At the 
beginning of : 01.04.2019 
the Year 
Changes NIL . 
during_ the Year 
Al ihe end of-- -,-=-=-:7 

_ -i the Year j 3~.0~.202~ j_ 

4. : Shri Manoj Kumar Poddar, Director 

At the 
, beginning of 
i the Year 

- -01 04.2019 ·1 

··-~ 

during the Year i j Cheoges Nil ! 

At the end of 31 _03_2020 
the Year 

-- - --- -

I 

: 

r 

--.-----

2,21,323 5.57 

NIL NIL 

.. ~._21,323 5 57 

1,38,161 3.48 

NIL NIL 

1.38,161 3.48 

I 

I 
528 0.01 

,------

NIL NIL 

I 528 0 01 
l 

~-. 

100 

NIL 

100 

0.0025 

-t NIL 

0.0025 

30 

2,21.323 

NIL 
-----L 

I 
2,21,323 I 

1.38.',61 

i 
NIL 

1,38,161 

528 

1-::: 
' 
I 100 

I 
NIL 

100 

st] 
NIL 

5 57 

3.48 

NIL 

3.48 

0.01 

NIL 

0,01 

0.0025 

NIL 

0.0025 

I 

i 



B: Key Managerial Personnel: 

~iRakesh-Panwar, Conipany ifecreliry ___ -

! ---
At the . 
beg1nn1ngofthe [01.04.2019. NIL 
Year I __ ___j__ 
Changes during NIL i ' NIL I NIL !\,IL 

l ~t:t~:;d o( 131.03.2020 i ~·-· I NIL '·--~IL 

i. ~~~ silniay ~~3.rmii~Ch1~-F~an:1a\ officer ]Appointed we f 08/061201 gr --

I ~:~~~n1ng of the I 010420191 I NIL Nil I NIL 
Year 

NIL NIL NIL 

NI'-
' --1 

NIL 

I 
·-~ 

NIL 

.L I ~~a~~:; during ~IL- - .t · I At the end of 31 _03 2020 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 
------~I=----+-- NIL_ , 

NIL · NIL ' 
_ th~ Year_ .~--- --- _ _J 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

---, 
i Secured 

Loans 
Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits 

l 
excluding 

· lodebt,doessatiheii,gtealog I depos<, _______ + 
of the financial year I 
i} Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL 
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL N~L 

I 

NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not due I NIL NIL NIL 

fotal (1•11•111) -·--- - ·,~- NI~. t · .. NIL . -··NIL 

Chaog, lo todebtedoess d"'log I 
the financial year 

Addition (Net) NIL NIL NIL 
Reduction , NIL NIL NIL 

Net Change 
NIL ---- -f -----

NIL NIL 

- - .l. 
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Total 
Indebtedness 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL I 
-1 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 



,- -- - ------ ---- - -------, - -------
I Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year ; 

I I) Principal An·ourt NIL Nil NIL NIL 
11) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL I\Jll. NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil NIL Nil 

----
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration lo Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

! SI. 
' , no. 

I 
I 

1. 

2. 

3 

4. 

5 

; Particulars ·of Remuneration 
' I 

-----
Gross salary 

{a) Salary as per provIsIons 
contaIneo In section 17{1) of the 
Income-tax Act. 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act. 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- ----- -
Stock Opt:on 

Sweat Equity 

Commission 
- as % of prof:t 

' -others, specify .. 

! Others, please specify: 

I Contnbut1on to PF 

··p=otaT(~~~- Electricity an~_Wa:i~ 

- Ceiling Limit -

l ____ _ 

7 : 
------

l 
Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount 

Shn SudhIr Kumar Parasramptma I 
Mana 111 Director 

NIL 
--------

NIL 

NIL NIL 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

----- ------
Nil Nil 

·----
Nil Nil 

--------

Nil Nil 

_=1- ------

NIL NIL 
NIL Nil 
NIL 

' Nil 

- ··-_ccccc-c:;:;:c:· - -- ___ ;_ - --- , 
The remuneration Is being paid in accordance wit>, !~e ce1l1ng limits ,

1 laid down under Par! II of Section II of Schedule V and other j 
appljcable provIsIons oJ_tb~ Companies Act, 2Q1_~ _____ _ 
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B. Remuneration to other Directors: 

I 

SI. I P!lrtiCulars of ReniUneration 
no ; 

~ -- -L 
~ i I Independent Direcloffi -

I 
, Fee fo_r attend in~ board/ 

, I committee meetings 

I : Commission 

Others. please specify 

r Total (I} ---- -

' - ~-- - --- -- --

2. Other Non-Executive D1rectors 

Fee for attending board/ 
comm1ttee meetings 

Commission 

1 

I - -
' 

l--- □thers pl::":J _ 
l , Total 12! 

1 

- I Total (B!c(l'2} __ 

[ ___ ' T~t~ M~-~-a-gerial R~~-u-~~~t:□n 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act t 

' 
' I _____ _ 

Name of Directors 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

' --- f 
I 

Total Amount 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

NIL 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil I 

. - __ Nil -] 

-N-ll __ -----r-- Nil 

Nil 

Nil - I --- Nil 

Nil 

I 
Nil 

J3 



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WT□ 

1 SI. - ~ -Particulars of Remuneration 

f~l---
1 I 

I I 

I 

I 

I 

1. I Gross salary 

' (a) Salary as per provisions 

I 
contained in section 17(1) of the 

. Income-tax Act. 1961 

! (b) Value of pe'quisites ui's 17(2) 
· Income-tax Act. 1961 

Key Managerial Personnel 

CEO Shri CFO 

I 

I 

r--· 
NIL 

NIL 

I Rakesh 
Panwar, 

I Company 
Secretary 

.

1 

[Appointed 

w.e.f. I 
· 22 02.2019] T--~ 
. I 

1,50,000 · 

I 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

I I (c} Profns in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL 

1 
NIL i_ Nil --I NIL 

+-NIL-+-~ NIL 

I- 2. +stOck Option 

[1isw~a1Equ,1y ~-=-- _ 
I 

4. I Commission 
, - as % of profit 
- Others. specify .. 

I j Others, please specify 

i_ -1 Total ·--

1-- NIL 1 -NIL 

I 
NIL 

_J_ --l-1 -
NIL , NIL NIL 

_ ~ NIL. [ 1,so,000 I NIL _ i 

Total 

I 
_j 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

-, 
NIL 1 

NIL 

NIL 

··--1 

I 
-

NIL 

NIL _I 



VII. PENAL TIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

I Type 

rA.-toMPANY. 

SeCtion of~­
The 

Companies 
Ao! 

Brief 
- -----~~~-

Details of Authority i 
Description I Penalty/ [RD I NCLT/ 

Punishment/ COURT] 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

--Penal~ - - I Nil NIL NIL f NIL 

1-PUriishn1ent t- N1L---1 Nil t NIL -- __ J ____ NIL 

~ompoucdicg ~ -NIL--=- NIL_l_ NIL--+-__ N_IL_ .. 

[ B~D1REcroRS 

Appeal 
made, if any 

(give 
Details) 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

----1 

1::::;me,1 ; ::~ -r ::~_[ ::~+ _:~ -=-r ::~--7 
l
·compounding --Nil ---,- NIL NIL NIL ..... "f.JIL ---

-c~OTHER of~1-CERS 1N DEFAJLr ·- ------~-- -~ 

~ Pe-n8~y 
i 
' 

Lun1shme~: __ · 

Compound1ngt-
L__ 

Place· Jaipur 
Date: 13.08.2020 

NIL 
! 

-- l. 
NIL 

NiL7-

NIL 
' j 

Nil 

-N'L·-1 

NIL ! Nil 

-----· 
NIL J_ __ N~L 

NIL NIL 

For and on behalf of the Board 

(SUDHIR KUMAR PARASRAMPURIA) 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00358982 
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NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
' ____ J 
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MACRO I\TER'IA TIO'.\AL Ll'.\IITED 
Rc~:ok·d ( \C,~t,~ ·l'!"i,, L1ip,rn<·' (,::,1rnl F'n>tll, ~l ,.1·. ll11k11:; R,,;:,1. K,H1j)'.'1 "'°"''" i, :, 

;l I\ l ~..\i:(1l l':'HWi l'l!1j,,('15' 

!ci 11>1-+l 1 ~\".'\li,4_ )s;_,;1,4 l.m,,,I i>,1~ll·an·d1l,inan ,,,,-,,, ,whsst< :111el ,P "' 

Form No. AOC-2 
ANNEXURE-'C" 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of su/J-sect1on /3! of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Compa'1·1es (Accounts) Rules. 
2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 including 
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis 

·Narrie(S) -of7 Na!ur€ -- - ofOUrcltiofl ---of~sali8rlt-- ·tenns"jUsti-fication-- :□at8(s)- Arlounl 
.the related Contracts/ the contracts ·of the 'for entering 1of paid 
party and arrangements/ I contracts or lmto such _appro·.1al advances. 
nature of :ransactiOns arrangerr.ents arrnngcments Icontracts or by the a:~y-
relationsh1p 1tra11Sac;io:1s or t·ansaciions arrargerne1'ts Boaro 

including the or 
·,aiue. 1f any iransact,ons 

Nil 

Date on which the 
as special resolution · 
if was passed In 1 

general meeting as 
·equired under first 
orovIso to se 1:uon 
188 



~ 
~ 

'\IACRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Rc~,n,rd Oifa:c. "Plaza Kalpa:rn·, Ground Floor. 24 147, B1rha~a Road. KJ~pu1 21i~OOJ tl' .P.1 

fCII<: L 7412()LP i99-1PLCn l 56iJ5 I 
lcl ,1;;::1~.1"11()-1, '17_1_1,,4 111,ail rni-:,·a,-,·,lil"hrn1lcon,.wchsi,,· n,cclcu.Jll 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 

Name(s} of the related Nature 
party and nature of contracts/ 
relationship arrangements/ 

I transactions 

of !Duration of the ISalient terms of the □a-ie{s) of approval -AmOUn!Paidl 
or I by the Board, if as advances, :ontracts 

rrangemenlsl 
ransactions 

I contracts 
arrangements or 
ransactions including 
he value, if any 

any: if any: 

I Amber Mercantiles Lease of 
Limited I Property 

(Common Directors) 

Sudhir Kumar 
Parasrampuria H.U.F. 

L€ase of 
Property 

2019-2020 

2019-2020 

Rs.12,000/- 13.08.2020 Nil 

-Rs 54Xio~o~1--~-~~~~--J-------, 1 :l.Utl.2020 Nil 

(Karla is the Managing , 
, Director in the I 
I Company) 

--------------·-J -·- ···---

Place: Jaipur 
Date: 13.08.2020 

For and on behalf of the Board 

(SUDHIR KUMAR PARASRAMPURIA) 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00358982 



ANNEXURE- E 

I. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Board of Directors of Macro International Limited ("the Company"), in view of 
enforcement of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and to 
align with the objectives and goals of the Company with the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended time 
to time) (Listing Regulations), framed the Nomination and Remuneration Policy. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shcill be in 
compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the 
applicable rules thereto and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as may be amended from lime to time). 

II. DEFINITIONS: 

"the Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder as 
may be amended from time to time 

"Board" means Board of Directors of the Company. 

"Company" means Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limited 

"Committee" means the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board 
of Directors. 

"Compliance Officer" means Company Secretary of the Company. 

"Directors" mean members of the Board of Directors of the Company. 

"Executive Director" means the Managing Dkector, Whole-time Director, as 
the case may be and includes Directors who are in the full time employment of 
the Company. 

"Key Managerial Personnel" shall have the si':lme meaning as givun in Section 
2 (51) of the Listing Regulations and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with rules framed thereunder. 

"Senior Management" shall mean personnel of the company (which include 
persons engaged as retainer or on contractual basis) and who are members of 
its core management team excluding the Board of Directors, comprising all 
members of management one level below the executive directors, including the 
functional heads. 
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Explanation 1: In case of any dispute whether a person is member of Senior 
Management or not, decision of concerned Executive Director shall be 1inal. 

Explanation 2: Considering the criticality of a particular function, even if a 
person is not covered in the above definition, the Chairman will have discretion to 
treat him/ her as member of Senior Management for the purpose of this Policy 

The words and definitions not described herein above shall have the respective 
meanings under the Acts and legislations governing the same, 

Ill, TERMS OF REFERENCE/ ROLE OF COMMITTEE: 

The Terms of Reference of the Committee shall be:-

a) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be 
appointed m Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, 
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and to carry out 
evaluation of every Director's performance. 

b) To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and is 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the 
Company successfully, 

c) To ensure that relationship of remuneration to performance in respect of 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of Senior Management is 
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

d) To ensure that remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management involves a balance between fixed and variable pay reflecting short 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company 
and its goals: 

e) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications of Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and employees of Senior Management. and also to 
determine criteria for positive attributes and independence of Directors, 

f) To formulate criteria for evaluation of every Director including Independent 
Director and the Board. 

g) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide 
necessary report to the Board for further evaluation by the Board. 

h) To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and employees of Senior Management. 
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1) To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, reward linked 
directly to !heir efforts, performance, dedication and achievement relating to trw 
Company's operations. 

j) To devise a policy on Board diversity from time to time. 

k) To develop a succession plan for the Board and lo regularly review tt1e plan. 

IV. STATUTORY POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE 

The Committee shall have a power to express opinion whether the Director 
possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of the profession, when 
remuneration is proposed to be paid for the services to be rendered in any other 
capacity and such services to be rendered are of a professional nature. Where in 
any financial year during the currency of tenure of a managerial person, a 
company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Committee may approve 
the payment of remuneration as per Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the 
Companies Act. 2013. 

V. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEE 

The Committee shall comprise of al least three Non-Executive Diroclors, at least 
half of whom shall be Independent Directors. The Board may appoint the 
Chairperson of the Company whether executive or non-executive as member of 
th'1s committee. 

VI, CHAIRPERSON 

The Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director. In the 
absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the 
meeting shall choose one of the Independent Directors amongst them lo act as 
Chairperson. 

The Cha'1rperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall endeavor 
to be present at the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the 
Company. 

VII. CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES 
AND INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTORS 

The Committee shall identify. 

a Persons who possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience 
for the position he/ she is considered to be appointed. The person should 
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have knowledge of at least one or more domain areas like, finance, law, 
management, sales, marketing, administration, research. governance, 
strategy, operations or other d1sc1plines related to the Company's 
business. 

b. Person shall uphold ethical integrity, have a pedigree of acting objectively, 
shall have no adverse order(s) passed by any Regulatory body, should 
have a proven track record of meeting professional obligations including a 
reputation lo manage challenges. 

c. An Independent Director should meet with requirements of the Act read 
with Schedule IV of the Act and provisions of the Listing Regulations. 

d An Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto 5 consecutive 
years and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and following the procedure under the Act / 
Listing Regulations. 

e No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive 
terms of maximum 5 years each In the event the same person 1s to be 
appointed as an Independent Director after two consecutive terms of two 
years, a cooling period of three years 1s required to be fulfilled. 

VIII. CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF KMP / SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

a The Company has a well-defined and structured recruitment process for 
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

b. The appointment of KMP and Senior Management shall be approved by 
the Board on prior recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. 

c The management considers various factors while evaluating a person for 
appointment as senior management including individual's background, 
business acumen, analytical abilities, competency, skills, abilities (viz. 
leadership, ability to exercise sound judgment), educational and 
professional background, personal accomplishment, age, relevant 
experience and understanding of related field viz; marketing technology, 
prospective operations of the Company: 

d The appointee while continuing m his / her office shall not engage in any 
business or commercial activity. which might detrimentally conflict with the 
interest of the Company. 
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e. The KMP and Senior Management ::.hall have a well-defir1ed appraisal and 
performar1ce evaluation framework. 

IX. TERM OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint Executive Directors for a term not 
exceeding five years at a time. 

The KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the prevailing 
HR policy of the Company. In the event any Director. KMP and Senior 
Management attracts any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any law, 
the Committee may recommend to the Board the removal of the said Director, 
KMP or Senior Management. 

X. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS I KMP (NON-BOARD AND OTHER THAN 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT) 
EMPLOYEES: 

Remuneration to Directors: 

a Executive Directors 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND OTHER 

The remuneration to the Executive Directors shall be governed by the 
provisions of the Act Listing Regulations or any other enactment for the 
time being in force. The remuneration shall take into account the 
Company's performance, the contribution of the Executive Directors for 
the same, remuneration trends in general, meeting of appropriate 
benchmarks (such as remuneration paid in like- size companies) and 
which will ensure and support a high performance culture. The 
Executive Directors will also be entitled to sitting fees as paid to Non­
Executive and Independent Directors (unless specifically waived by 
them or not entitled in terms of their respective agreements). 

b. Non-Executive Directors 

The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will receive 
sittrng fees I commission as per the provisions of the Act and in 
compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations. The amount 
of the sitting fees will not exceed the ceiling / limit under the Act. An 
Independent Director will not be eligible to any stock option of the 
Company. 
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The Board of Directors will from time-to-time fix the sitting fees for 
attending the meetings of the Board and its Committees on the 
recommendations of the Committee. The Board of Directors has fixed 
the sitting fees payable to Directors for attending the Meetings of the 

Board and its respective Committees. 

The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be paid 

commission in aggregate an amount of 1 % of the standalone Net Profit 

of the Company in the financial year as calculated in terms of Section 
198 read with Section 197 of the Act. The Commission lo Non­
Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be paid on a uniform 
basis to reinforce the principle of collective responsibility. If a Non­

Executive Director or Independent Director works as such only for a 
part of the year, he will be paid commission for the relevant financial 
year on a proportionate basis for the period during which he held the 
post of such Director. The commission will be payable only after the 
Annual Audited Financial Statements are approved by the Shareholders 
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors may forgo receiving of commission 

/ sitting fees by making a request to the Board. 

c. Remuneration to KMP and Senior Management 

The remuneration to KMPs and Senior Management will be 
benchmarked on the remuneration package prevailing in the country 

and industry and will have a fixed component and a performance based 

component. 

Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management in whatever form, 
whether at the time of appointment or during annual revisions shall be 

recommended by the Committee to the Board for its approval. 

d Remuneration to other employees 

The remuneration including revision 1n remuneration of other employees 
shall be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the 
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Manager (HR) within the overall framework of compensation and appraisal 

policy of the Company. 

XI. Board Diversity 

a. The Company acknowledges the importance of diversity within the Board and the 
Committee is fully committed to ensure that a transparent board nomination 
process is in place which is based on merit and that encourages d1vers1ty ot 
thought. experience, background, knowledge, ethnicity, perspective, age and 

gender. 

b. The Company recognizes that gender diversity is a significant aspect of diversity 
and acknowledges the role that woman with the right skills and experience can 
play in contributing to diversity of perspective in the Boardroom; 

c. The Committee shall ensure that the Company has an appropriate blend of 

functional and industry expertise; 

d. The Committee shall monitor and periodically review the Board Diversity and 
recommend to the Board so as to improve one or more aspects of its diversity 

and measure progress accordingly; 

e. The Committee shall monitor and periodically review the Board Diversity and 
recommend to the Board any changes so as to improve one or more aspects of 

its diversity and measure progress accordingly. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF MACRO INTERNATIONAL LTD. KANPUR 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the members of the 
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 st. March. 2020, we report 
that 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals during the year: No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification, 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the 
examination of the records of the company, no material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification and the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the 
name of the company. 

(ii) The Company does not have inventory as there was no commercial activity being 

carried by the Company during the year. Therefore paragraph 3(i1) of the order is not 

applicable. 

(iii) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
granted unsecured loan to parties covered u/s 189 of The Companies Act, 2013 
Therefore, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable. 

(iv) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has neither given loans, 
guarantee, and security nor made any investment under the provisions of section 
185 and 186 of The Companies Act 2013. Accordingly paragraph 3(iv) of the order Is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(v) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the 
examination of the records of the Company; The Company has not accepted any 
deposits from public. Therefore, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable. 

(vi) The Company is not required to maintain any cost records that have been 
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore. paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not applicable 

' '.), 



(vii) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been regular in 

depositing its undisputed statutory dues including income tax, cess and other 
material statutory dues with the appropriate authority. As explained to us, there are 
no undisputed statutory dues as mentioned above in arrears as at 31 ,: March. 2020 
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no material 
dues on account of income tax cess that has not been deposited with the 
appropriate authority on account of any dispute. 

(vi'1i) According lo the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of records of the Company, the Company does not have any loans 
or borrowing from any financial institutions, bank, Government or dues to debenture 
holders during the year. Therefore paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable 

(ix) Accord·1ng to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by 
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term 
loans during the year. Therefore paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable. 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company. 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come 
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been 
informed of any such case by the Management. 

(xi) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination, the company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us. the 
company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, paragraph 3(xi1) of the order is not 
applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no transactions with the 
related party during the year, therefore provision of sections 177 & 188 of the act are 
not applicable to the Company. However as per the recommendation of applicable 



accounting standards the transactions have been properly disclosed in the financial 
statement. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year. Therefore paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable. 

xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any 
non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him as specified 
under section 192 of the Act. Therefore, paragraph 3(xv) of the order Is not 
applicable 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the order is not 
applicable. 

Place : Kanpur 
Date: 13.082020 
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~Jldn,-r,,I ,ld\Clllel]t, 

,--\' :,er ('Ul" reµ"" n I C\ Cll d:ile 
For 0111 [" AgunqJ & \SS0l'1.J[CS 

(CJL\IU FRED A(Y()l'\ T,\/\ I Si 

0111 Prnka;h >\g,,r,oal 

(Pmprid01) 

M No l}J;;x11 
FR~ _'so 00h'14kC 

PLACI: K,1npur 
IJ.--1 TF 11 0~ 21.'.'.II 

U):\ ~•:,;,'x~'\\\,\·\'l>x4/, 

'V1ACRO f','TERJ\Al!ONAL Ll\fJTED 

,_Ole 
No, 

0 

"' 

" 
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As at .l!.03.2020 
Amount (Rs.) 

o.s\ ""x q<1 

J.~-'" 1111 
J9 4,jl) f>(I 

0.(,1,., 6 >ii 

14,05.516.29 

1.4-l.~% _i6 
\ (>•)..;4 J.16_1)11 

C,(11 n<<1JO 
11,51,() (I(/ 

5. J .1,04,.167 .J6 

S,27,09.88.1.65 

),9~,96.120 {){) 
I ,IX,05,SllH,77 
5,l7,Ul,62H.77 

77].91:l:11J 
., __ 1/, 1,1 I 5~ 

IU,!18,254.88 

5,27,09.R8J.6S 

;., al JJ.OJ.!019 

Amount (Rs.I 

~-·",/,'(," 
I ; __ '.'; l1U 

_l·l,,J%,Jl1 

(-1,,,fn 1<1 

15.611.855,65 

~• ri<s UC 

ll.' ,M.illr, 

1.')I .'.XH 1111 
l•l•HlfJII 

~.17A/,,916.ll2 
;;,.1.1.U~ .~~ l .6 7 

'..')~.%.121).0/t 

l,'llF/,11/, a.I 
5,JY.Kl,Z36X1 

\ '.' <i5.'. I/, ~-l 
1-J '1, r,,J 

JJ.24.5J4.R4 

5,.l3,07. 771.67 

For & 011 l,ellall- nl 11.e lln,,rd ol [),,cc·,,,, 

l\1ACRO l:,,/T£){:,,/ ,\TJO\' \L l.l~11H Jl 

S K Pa,aSramp~,ra 

1\fanagrng Drrcctoi J 

Pam:u, l'a,.-,,,,n1pur1.L 

11JirecCL 1 I 



M.\CRO D/TERNATIO.'.'UL LD-JITF.D 

Other Income 
·1 otal Rc,cnuc 

l,pense< 

Srnt~me11t off'rofil & L<1s1 for the 

l::mrloye,·s l•c11d'-'' "!'""" 
De,:ll<c,JL1c,, 

01her lcxp~n,e, 
\jl)'.'; ){eJ1)llllc1,1!I01 

Total, ,pcn,cs 

l'rof,i before e.,,·,·r11011:il ind c.,11cwrdH1tuy 11,·:n\ an,: 1u, 

!'\cep1Jo11al :ten, 
Prnfit .' (Loss) hcto"· Ta, 
fa;. "ren.1c, 

Current 1 a, 
l)efene<I Jo, 

r,"fn, 1Los,J t," the ye,u 
%or1 Pr,"JS"lll o/ Jnc,•me T,ox /2018 I 'I J 
bee» Pr""""" or ln,·ome ·1 ax 1_201 ~-20) 
01he, Comprel,e11sl\e lcl(Otne 

f<1tal Other Cou,preb,•nsi,·e Iii come I (Loss) 

L,mnln~ per eqhlt\ ,hare 
fla,ic 
Dilu1cU 

\\eJgOted Fl\'elCfC 11ua1h·1 ,,r ,,/1aro 
n,~ \,11,·, /011n '" r,11,·~1,I r,wT or 11,v,e (,na ,;,I <1.MIWlllS 

,\, I"" o,., repun o/ e,,·11 d,m· 
/-,,r On1 P A:'."f\1:11 & .\<,oc1or<0, 
iCl-'L\Rl 1:R[I) M'COL "\' I ~\:I SJ 

Om Prnkash Agam,,I 
1l'10pnetor) 

M No onx11 
FR:-J No IIOC.94SC 

PlAf'E Kanpur 
D,\H, I) ll~ 20211 

I Ill.\' ~11:i·~o/; \\\_\.\Iii,\ 

59 

'1,ot, l\o. 
Period ended on 

31.03.2020 
.-\moui>I R,. 

.10,47,()(,'i,O(J 

?U.47,%5.110 

').48,<J/,i -,q 

1,540:7.11, 
c.:~_n1-11 

C.1,."'.9 ill-1 (11, 

{2 N' 1.1'J/.li,,, 

{2:SJ5'4001 

112 00 
-1~.0{J 

(?,Kl.60K 00) 

-(I (,7 

/J,07 

3974fl70 

Jl.OJ.2019 
Amou!lt R,. 

iO.IIL.W\ [l{I 
1;Jll,U~' 01, 

"_{)')ll''00 

I ,, (,~: ~II 

CC'! I 5.i4 1·1 
1d)1l_f)1l()'.H1 

_;-- i, .'\, :'.4 

·. \_i :;,(, 2 !, 

_11.~_\/· '-I:, 

0.' .':'JI [IIJ 

.111,;'08,(i() 

/!, C, .I(,,; C-1 I 

-11:1 

.(I_/ I 

1·01 & ,,r1 helic1II :>l'riw b,,,Llc ,·.flJir<"cil'" 

MACIW 11\HR\ATIO\'\J 11\11 l'FD 

s K Para,nmlplll '" 
(\!dH,,g,r1g [),reCT('l I 

Par·,1,,IJ P;,rasc,,m~rJI 1, 
1l)],eck>1 I 



MACRO IYfERM'flONAL LIMITED 

S.!'fo. PARTICL'LAUS Note ~o. As at 31 .031020 Asa1JJ.OJ.10l9 
Amount (R1.) .--I.mount (Ri.J 

!'-.ote No. '9', EQll!TY SHARE CAPITAL 

Authon ieu' Share C1p11el 5,00,00.00ll.OO 5.0IJ.O(J.000,00 

1500001}0 Eq111I) Shares 0'.'R1.l li mh·, 

2 l1.1u~d Suhsrnbed JOG pmdup Share's Capitol 3.97.40.7/1[1.IIO _1 .9 . ,➔ lj ,7110 .IJIJ 

(19~4D:7(J f·c1u.r1· S!;ar,'1 ofR, I(! -~J,:h foll:, ~o1d·1 

Add A:~(111111 paid~p ,111 forlireJ sh?.re1,k,s -;~1l i11 arrear ]j5.--12ll IJ(J U~.➔20 uo 
TOTM. .l.98.%.i2u.no .'.9S.%.!:V.OO 

4 Dewils ofS[mes iielJ by Shareholder, holJing rno1e tban 5'\ urine aggregate sham 111 th~ compai~:, 

Name of the Shareholder Nu. of sharrshcld ¾ of holding 
as at 31-03-20 

,';o, of sharesheld % of holding 
as at 31-03-19 

Sudh1r K1111w P.imrnmpuna 221 ]23 5.57 
Amber \lcrc:mrilcs Ltd. 4S4m l ! .44 
Magnani:1'.('ll; fu:de & 
Finance J.ru. l )4~500 .H.93 
Shashank l'ariilranpuria 420m 10 58 

Rights, Prcferenm and Restrictions attached fo equity shares: 

2,~ I J23 
4,54.m 

13.4UDO 
4.20.m 

file cumrLlr1y \11 u:1c cla,1 tir·cliUII\ sliare., hm rnµ pa:\ aluc of Rs. IO - pe1 share cac/1 ,h<1rchul<kr 1., 
eligible 1:1r ,,ne \OIL' p~1 share hdd. ·1 ht C:11 idc:)(', 1f .my propti,~d b) the flo:nd ofDirccte'S 11 ,·.:C\1.:t 1,, 
apr.Nal of rl1e 5/rmholder.1 in the en1111r.g .:\nnuai Genernl Meelii:g 

.\ore No. '10' - Other Equity (Resem & Surplus) 
a. Capital Re.1ene 
b. _ Surplus-npcr1Jng balance 
Add/ (Le1,J \,:t Pro/it \et (lo.,s'i dt1ri11g the year 

60 

19.24.558.6! 
1.01,62,558.~2 

(Bl.!1Uh%J 
TOTAi, 1,18,05,508.77 

I I 44 

JY.~4.558./11 
1.09 ,8\726.46 

1~21 :r1t2.JJ 
1,20.87.116.83 
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MACRO iKTERXATJO:-.lAL LIMITED 

PARr!CLLAR~ 

'\'ote J\o. B Other Income 
Interest on Lo~ri 
l11te1r,t on lncom~ Tax Rdun<l 

.'\ofr 1\n.14 f.mp!oyee~ lfrnl'llL, lxpcnse.1 { Rder ~ok 16) 

S:il,11c,& W,:gc, 

2>1aff \\ el fore 
Hoi:us 
Grn1u1t, 

.'\'otc No. IS Other Expense, 

T1a1·el!J1:.~ hrens,'I 
Pr111:ing & Sw1oncr) 
r ekphonl' u1duJi11g Cd! phone exp 
Llecmrn; Lxpcmcs 
lmu:?.nce Cl1argi, 

2'ub,rnr11011 & .\kmhcr;hrp fct 
Cun\'t)-ancc ('har~e> 
Courier ( harges 

Repairing & Ma111te1mnce 
Vchcc'.: Rr,nrung & Maintenance Expen.<~s 
Detads o( r"YJ11ent lu a11J11nis 
Audit Fee 
Other ~e, .c~, 
/\\.1C Ch;.ipe, 
A,hct1asen1.:nr 
Don,Lt1or 

P,ofrs.<ional Ch,.r~b 

LJ>t1n~ fee 
C«blr Char:,,e, 
Softw.rc urxJai1('ll ~ww,~, 
Misc.hp 
Rates & Ta~e; 
Office ~folntl'lliilll't' 

RT/\ Chargc1 

Rent 
fl~lanl'CS Wrnrcn oif 

61 

11/otc No. 1s al Jl.03.2020 
Amount (R,.) 

20. 1 8,849 00 

29.J II, 1)(1 
20,47,965.00 

8 .lc.500.IJ\l 
1 'J .. J:\' ~9 
'6.\(JII (JI) 

-JliJI;' l.illi 

9,48,46].29 

_<;4,1(,' illi 

2756' IJU 

J9,nc n.i 
1.:i'l,2(,1 IJI,, 

JX.0)'.' IIIJ 

2.1 _]() 00 

20,8~9 .10 
7.402.00 

64.348.61 

25,UOO 00 
)7, )I)(! 011 

UJ90U 

i" ,Ofri [JIJ 

I, l'l.'iOfl 00 
'1,8/i,~4(1 ()() 

21,'8046 
14.'J(J_i i1/: 

%~ nu 
12,1101: 1)(1 

!i0_1Jlli'.01i 
29.50(1,1111 

66.Uli1J IJO 

12,25,725.41 

.hat -'1.0.UU19 
,\DIOl/n! (~S.) 

29 ,-_c)1' 1)1) 

11,.46.l Iii) 
30.04,395.00 

5.S,.11(1\l 1111 
i-1,91•) 'JI) 

1'1 IJ(l(I l!f) 

·.:1-!il(I 
7.09.0.lHO 

~~FlC 1111 

't-l 17~il(J 

! i.Y25.2\ 
].Ill>.(,:,;,; Uil 

2-1.··2u n,1 
5,~'Ni'".) 

! .9~ 1.00 
,;.5'.'\,11(1 

--10,649,00 
r .6~-~56 ~9 

25.iJOO 00 
1~ 1!11100 

\s (J(i() (10 

-''.00-1 110 
'1,1)/)() (){I 

IY.Of)O'JO 
.1,2!.1-1(11)(1 

11, Mu (JO 

'-L5c Uil 

.1 18~ 00 
2' '(~1 111} 

NJ.1I01iOO 
~-, ,in 0[1 

6{1.00:1.111) 
l(iJJIJ.05.1 (>I) 

22,'11.534.14 



M.\CRO 11\TER~ATIOl\AL LI\IIH.D 

~.No. PARl"ICL1LARS \'oh· .'fo. 

>;ote No. '2' - ~011 Currenr Asset,; [(Deferred Tn Assets ( :,,"LT )I 
Ope.rn,g Bainn,·,· of Deti;rrcd Ta, AssetsiL1a~il,11c, 

.-\dd On accmml ofllcpcec1at1011 

I.e." On Hv,,u111 of(iran111y 
[)dcncd 111, Assc1,'(L1abdi1~ l to, lhc year (!\'ct) 
l)ekrrd 1·J, .-\,_,cts (Net) 

,ore l\o. '3' - :\on Current A,.sets (Securit~· Llcposils) 
Securil_v lJepn,i1 (l'bonc) 

2 Security llcpo.,11 (fokclncJ 

Sccurit, ]lel1ni,•,c Hroo,lband 

_\01~ l\o. "4' - Other 'lo>n Cuncnt ;.,;ell 

Clai111 Rc,·c11«0ic ISKPi 

{_ [() 'i.J~,ll \:s\.llll . .lal]lll! 

Nute ;',o. '5' - Current A"ets (Ca,h & ~a,h tqu[1·:olants) 

Cash m ha,,,I 

2 Balance with sc-hcd,ll~d bank m Curi~nl .\ccouut 

.\ote J'io. '6' - (urnnt AssN, {l.nans & Ad"meei) 

BDl'PC' I rust (,n wl11ch dirccto,s of the companv arc 1w1kc.') 

Inca] 

As al 3!.0.l.20!1J 
Amount (R;.) 

14.'.'.17 ()(I 

1().031 IJII 
]IJ,11)6,UIJ 

(-115 (101 

,16949 1)0 
0 .'iOO OIi 

J9~~9 !)(/ 

0 : (,_ i ](· ;: I 

,,:1:JuU 1,11 

6.61,.316.JIJ 

I 14,190 .'iii 

.10,655 KO 
I otal 1,44,84/o..lb -~=~ 

.A, a! 31.0~.20!9 
.\mount {R;.) 

'i,_1_\\ I)() 

I\ .~'ilJ.00 
21J.CO~.IJ(J 

:\1lflfl.UO 

1[~% OU 

4'illl) 110 

.i9-N6./III 

b !f,_-i 1 (1 1() 

)il.Ul!•:1 i,11 

6.6b5J6_.'10 

/,~.0(15 ~6 

l-1.ll49. I(, 
x2.u,s.02 

(>11 BDPPC' I n1sl S.(l'J.44.[:1(, 011 -1 % '0 ;(l_'i 1111 
I).0" . .\.<0.0IJ (b) P«ra<1arn~una Gem, ,nccm,,uonal School 

\A u~it ot BOPP( Trustl 

.'\ote !\n. '7' Current Asse1., (Income Tax Assets (Net)) 
L,\_l.,\s,ers 

,\d1 once lricurn( I a, 1201 ~.19) (Tll~J 

,\ct, ,<!RC IIH'U!n,· T.l\ 12(/19 2/J) I \ ns I 

-'<<h.1Hce iPcc,me I ,I\ 1211~1!-?I JI l'llSi 

tBl_l.!!!_li_1li1,,,_,_ 
P1011si,1n to: Income lax(20i~ I'll 
l'rnv1o10n fo, l11cDme Tax ,_"II 19-20) 

:\ute l\"o. 'H'-Othr Current .'lsseh 

l'rcra"J hpcn.,es \lllh~rs) 
2 P1epa1d ln,uran,,· \'d11ck 

62 

Iota! 5,09,44,136.00 

2,(11/8.'illll 

~,11,57.66J.0(1 

:, ')\815 IJ() 

_:,nN_, 1111 

Total (;1.J __ c,c·"c'c•8c8'c··c"'c' __ c'c·•c•c·•c"Sc·c'"c' 

1.,.suo 1H1 

Si. \2(1.lill 

Total (llJ 1,03.U20.00 
J'utaJ(AJ, (B)--c,c.,c,.c,8c8c,.c,,,.~ --~,".,",".,"ss"."""c 

I .1, j IJ(l '.IIJ 
Total 13,500.0(1 --=-

I-~','! (Ill 
11 ., ·Ji l 11) 

l',(,10.0IJ 



MACRO INTER.'lATIO"lAL Ll.\11TED 

S.'~o. PARl[f'l'L\R~ 

'lute J\o. 13 Other Income 
lnt<test ,,n Locm 

2 J111e1c.1t on lnc'UJM 'J ~\ Ref111>(I 

~- o!, No. 14 Lmulo1~~ Benefits F.xpcnsc~ ( B,efcr Note 16) 

Sahme< & W"t'" 
S1affWr'.la1c 

1 IJoi:111 

-l Gra!:111: 

'iok ;\o. 15 Other E,pense1 

Tiavdlin~ Fxrcn.,cs 
2 l'rintiug & S:a1wne1y 

J ckph\\nC mch1ding Cdl phone C\p 
4 l:lectr1c1ty hren.,e; 
', Insurance Charge\ 
6 Stih,cnption & Membership l·cc 

( om·cyance Charges 
Courkr Charge; 

9 [frp:iinng & ,\1a1nk11ancc 
IO Vcliccit Rt1nn111g & MJ1ntcnancc Expca>c.1 

11 Deto,]s or· )1?,_,mcnt !<l auditors :-

4,ud,r 1'~c 
O(her Se\ Jee> 

12 AMC Ch::r~es 
11 Ad1eni1ement 
14 Don:11ion 
I\' P1nfe;;1,011al Char~es 

16 L"ting h·e 
I~ Cable Ch"r~c., 
! ') S,,fh1arc urda11on txper1,e, 
20 \11sc hp 
'.'\ Rales I(_ L,x,·., 
22 Olfire ~1ain1e11a11cr 

24 RTA Char::e-' 
25 Rem 
26 Ba!,mces Wrlllen oft 

63 

_\nrl' \o. .\s at .11.0.1.lllllJ 
.\mount {Rs.) 

20.1 t.~49 no 
2'/,116 ,:111 

20,47 965.00 

8 12,SO(I OIJ 
19 .j ]' 2,1 
51i,,or1 nu 
-1/J,I)~~ O(J 

9.48,41>!.29 

54,161 IJ!I 

27 .. 1610/J 

19.22!.(q 
I :i9,Cti I (Ji1 

I K.0 I? lill 

2.130.00 
20 .. ~89 .,o 
; .-10~ 00 

64J48.61 

21.IJ/J(l (/I) 

17,300,(10 
J,8]9 //IJ 

57,004 Ou 

1,59,500.0/l 

3 8/i,94(1 (l/j 
1[,7H040 
14.90:'> 1)(1 

LJf~ (ii) 

I \1!(11< 11(1 

M.IJ(lliUli 

]c/,\IJ0,()fl 

i,6,01_1(1 ~I) 

]2,25,725.4] 

\1,H.ll.OJ.!1119 
.\mount (lh.) 

2Li/'.'JJ2 Vil 
I r,_..:/,3.00 

_<.8~.000 I)() 
j.j ')i 'J 911 
j,J_(J(fJ Iii) 

,~_1 14 011 

7-09.033.90 

.i-J,l\]'!/1(1 

I 1_ 77,: I;() 

I ,.9."i 2." 

I <'11, "'·' ,,,:1 

2 l / 111 (If/ 

',_9')') 11(1 

1.941 no 
,U7.1 IJII 

4(J /,.!') ()CJ 

IMR56W 

:' ,.O(JIJ.li,1 

r·.:wo on 
g ')DO Ull 

5".W1.01l 
2).{)(J(I {)(I 

1.52.001){)0 

1 2: .. 1-10 no 
1(,.IJOO 110 

1•1.4\500 
1 _: 0 , ,,1(1 

C' ··r,u M 

<,IJ.Ui.'IJ 1;,, 

:·· ''ii 1/(J 
(,h,l){J(J IJ'.I 

JO.//IJ.05.1 IJ(I 

22,91,534.14 



0, 
A 

Mis. ~lacro International Ltd 

Statement of adm!ssible depreciation for the period ended 31-03-2020 
A'l'IEXl:Ri.; 

SXo. ~·an:e oft:ie .hcts/Block of R?.te W.D. V arn: Addition i:n10 Sales'Ad.i1:stier.; Total cm! Deprwaiion ~el Blu~k JJ 1.i 

A11ds 

~1r Coi:dit10!1cr 
Al!' Cooler 

] (flea 

4 Cd: P.1one 
Refrige:ato, 

6 PBX 
Vehicle 
lnvemr 
Sub-fotal iA.1 

C ompu:r 
St1b-Ttt.Ji1C'1 

l:RAKD TOTAL 

during 
I .J.2019 !.OM.\9 ~rm)0-09-" thnm 

15°-i l4.65i 93 14,651.93 
!5°·i 29.559 77 29,559.77 
15°:-0 29.21 29.2! 
15% l.E5l6.74 1.33,5)6.74 
15'; 2,785.89 2,785 gg 

15\ 3,186.00 3,lR6.00 
W·, 5.85J%_;9 5.85.)%.19 
15\ 3,543.74 3,543 74 

7,7:,6~9.n 7.72,6~tP 

~-1~779 
4,4)),97 

4 )8 

20,030 51 
417.88 
4 77.90 

~7.W9.4l 
53!.56 

I li.9G'J] 

\\.n)J!211 

') J;J -!., ,_,' . 

:S.125 80 
2.: ,j] 

: 13,50h.2} 

40\ ,,rx_:~ 1.rn.1:.4 ~3. J 6->Y: 

1.1n.~~ r,0:1.JJ ~;-.:~ t~70t. 

:,n_;t;i:J 1,7rn,,q: uc.3.1-t.:o :15:,.p3 .i 
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DESCRIPTION ~., 
01 04,20!9 

IWCRTOR 15.COG.O: 
\'J<IILU. 903.274.:·o 
l'll\!l'L[H( 2 58 2:-J :o 
Cli.L PHONE 

" 37,896 75 

" 3.COO OC 

" s 20.:.Ja 

" 22 5;,Q 00 

e! S.725 OJ 

n 1,C5;JOO 

e< 32,400 00 

hi 57::88.DG 

" 52 530 00 

!' 67.898AO 

AIR ("0\JDITIO~ER 

:ll 26.~00 oc 
~I ,SO coo 80 ,, 151S2GO 
Al<cnou,R 108480,J2 

Pll\ 1750JOC 
kL!R:{;!R\~O~ 1.'. '5SX 

TOTAL RS. 17,07,:!87.15 

I PREVIOUS YEAR I 11,0mm I 

\IACRO 1NT£R\ATIO~AL LIMITED 

foed Amts 
Note •1 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT DEPRECIATIO~ NET CARRYING AMOUNT 

Asat UPTO Charge during UPTO ASAT AS AT 

Additoons Adjvslmenls Disposals 11 012020 01.04.2019 the year 31 031ii2D ll.DJ.l02t J1.03.l019 

15,300.GO 8 030.9G ')49::"B 9,li79 es £22: ;2 726il0 
9,03,274.CO 3.40 '29 28 '.,~7 263 7€ 4P,393J~ LSC88:96 5,63 '44 72 
2,56 2CO.::O 256,210 00 2.06 2W c:, · .me oo 1 990 OJ 

37 896 7C 36.C:•; 91 36,001 9· : 890 84 ;,894.84 
3,000 OG 2.850.0G 2,65C :,o CL ;-(I 150 00 
5,204 00 4 399 61 .:43 ,IQ i,843 :• 36: 99 804 39 

22,500.20 13,921.46 : 62.3 5€ "5,5L5 !:2 6,954 98 B 578 54 
9.725 GO 5,791 59 693 6C C.485 ;s 3,23S 8'. 3,933.41 
1.059 \]{i 547.32 72 44 61< 1e 439 24 51. 68 

32,400 oc 15.822 7:J 2188.00 18,01'.· '/3 1L 389 27 16,577.27 
57,088.00 11257.04 3,€1368 14,870 72 42 21728 45,830 96 
52,530 00 13,453.40 9 980 70 23,03010 29,0% 90 19.076 60 
67.898 40 15,056 70 12 9CO 7C 27 957 40 39,S!1 00 52.841.70 

26,000.00 24.6S5.96 'o, 24,70G DO 1 3CC.OO 1,304.04 
60,D0C 00 39.405 84 4L4'8~ l3,!l47 Cl ·e,15230 20,594 16 
15.182 :o 9,765.77 : 115.8L 18.ss· 61 ooc 39 5.416.23 

: .OB 480 ,JD 50,l<Q 50 7 261 48 5767!98 50 808 02 53,069.50 
;7 508 o-J 10.1¾0 2S - :03 80 '2.'03 25 C 3;5 75 6,f59 75 
14,15~.co S '8'. 5,: ' ::'.·2 L8 9.182 :, 496 7 ~8 5,%9 46 

. 
' 

I 
. ' 17.07.387.15 8,66.770.80 I 1.s, m 36 00,21.688,061 6.85.698J9 8.40,616.35 

I I 11,01,Ja1.1s I 1.os.081 so I u1s8J.20 I 8.66,110.80 I s.4o.srn.3s I _9.9s.m.ss 



MACRO INTERNATIONAL LTD. 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20 

PARTICULARS 
2019-20 2018·19 

AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs) AMOUl<IT (Rs.I 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATll<IG ACTIVITIES 

Net Los, be/ore 13< as per stale'llont of Profit & Los; 
Ad)UStmutt\ 'or 
DcprecIatonn 
lntorest aIcon1e 

Opernt,ny Pro!it befo'G WO"k1nq capital d·clnges 
AdJUS1tncnt for 

Trade & othe' receivables 
I rado & othe,r oayab1es 

Cash ge~erated form operations 
Tmes p,,,d I Net) 
Net c~sl1 ( used lrl J Operating Act,vit,r,s 

B GASH FLOW FROM INVESTll<IG ACTIVITIES :­

Interest Income 
Less Purcrasos of f-,xed Assets 
Net cash from Investing Ar.tiv,ties 

C, CA$H FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Procor,ds from! ong Te,rn Borcow,ng 
Repayment from Long rerm Borrowwg 
Short Term Borrowing 
Nd cash from ( usod 1r1 ) F1nanc111g i\ct1v1t,es 

Net (Decresey'lncruase ,n Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 
Opentr1g Balan<:e of Cast, & Cash tc~tJ1vale1ts 
Clos,ni1 flalance of Cash & Cash tnu,valests 

1 1"1gJr~s '" brack(% rnpreson• cash ot.l flows 

(28" 139) 

754911 
12047965) '· 1893048) 

1,211418/: 

'.>05762 
1316"280) 1894!!2 

(1984705) 
1469) 

(1985174/ 

2047%~ 

" 2047965 

" " " " 
62791 
82055 

144846 

\f'J38C>ii 00) 

1~'"f83 
1:ioo-1:ib5 001 ;7B4G/\2 oo:, 

------ -------
dGCU~tiS 00,: 

6n:i 1s 
41653 665431 

(293J1:J7 oo:, 
(61]1} 00) 

-(-JOC/449 Joi" 

3:J043~b 

" 300439'.> 

" " " -----" 
'.84G 

80109 =--= 8/00'.> 

2- I Mn a Jove Cash f-low statement I1~, been prupared under :he "'Indirect Mel had" set oJI n Ac, ount,ng 
Strndared (i\SI-3 on C,ish llnw stalemec\ issued hy the Institute al Chartered Acuiuntar.t~ of I.rd,a 

3- Prev1ou~ yum comparallvo (ldV9 beon mcloss1fled lo confrrrri with current year·, µresenla(1on whmuver appl,cablu 

Sudh,r Kumar Parnsrampuna 
:Maoag1t>8 Direc:orJ 

Th,, is the Cast, rIow Stalurrent refurred ,n our rnpor: or even date. 

PIJCC Kanµur 
Date 13.08 2020 
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f>mwa'I l';irasrnt•,r:LJr,a 
\U iu;torJ 

For Om P.Agarw'1I & Assoc,ales 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 006948C 

(Om Prakash Agarwdl,' 
Proprietor 
M No 01774"/ 



"\1ACRO JNTERNATIO-:XAL LTD. 
-'\rmt,~urc-1 

SIC, 'I H(' -'\ "i l ACCOl :\'I L'\C POLICIES ("-OT.ES :v,. 22) 
/ 111w1·c,! 10 an.( f,"·111111_>: ;),11"1 ,,; tf.,• /ii:,ur, '"'/ \iulcmc-1111 for //1c ,n·111· c !.',!, ·:! ) i, I \ /, 11 , i, ' 1, ~/, 

·\. BASIS OF PREP.--1.H \TIO:--; OF Fl'\" .\NCL'\L ST-\TE:\-lE:\"TS 

Thc·sc /- "'"lxial sLl!C'lllCLH' lnn: [1',,'n prcp,,,c,i to dlllljlly wnh \ccoun;n1g l'nP(l)·,k, ( ,cn,·,:liJ:­
ill'CCpi<'d ir: India (/ndi;1:1 (;,\-\i'l ills: ,-\d.'<'l'.Tlllll\!. SlandarJ> !hHi[1,•d 1111clc•r 1l1e' (\,1:1;H ii\", 

( ,\, c, 'llll I Ill_;> Si<11ld'.Hd J Rulc-, .. ?(I()(, .rnd llW relc, .11:T pruvJ~Ldl1~ cl 1·11lc {_ ,,mps1n1c·, .-\(: . .::CJ l .°i 

H. l".',i Of'FS'IT\-1 \J'ES 

Th•: rrcp,l'i:,,117 ,,j' f1n,J1F"Ll sl;l!\: ' 1,ill ,·onlu1•111:, \l!lli ]11J1:1!1 (,•\i\p l"c'Cj\llrc'" :c,dfltl, ,u,. 
<c~un1c1k:, ,111d n~~tnnpt,u:is lob,· ,n;,dc Lb11 <1rTL'cl llw n;portcd ,1muun' ofu,,,,ts .u:,' ]1:,!, i111,•s. 

d he' l< 'H,:·,, ofc, ,i1r:ngcnl l1ah1 Ji;,;,, 0;1 i lw date ,,r1iw firn:ncia: ~1a1cm,·n1, .i•,,: : t:,· 1·c·:1,,: lc·,I ,, m, ,,,111 

,)1 I Cl cm1v, rn1d c,p,·n,c, dur111g 111 c r·epni 1111g pcn,id D 1\ krcnvc· !Jct ween 111,· :Jc'Tll» t , ,·stL11--. ,1,1rl 
CscllJuk~ Mc ncuignisc,'. 'll 111,· :)er md ll1 \.\· l11d1 the• rc~u I I, arc kuown 11.11<'1 u:, ,,.,: 

C. Fl:XEU.-\..',SF"fS 

Fis;c•il a~--.,•b ;irc ~Wkd al (;,,,I ks, clc'"111'llliatc·d (!c'pl'<!t'l.111,)Jl (\ist ~,uipn--.,•, th,· ·,, l,,~,' 
)'l'h'(;' ur ums1ructim1 CU51 1ndudi11g any .lllnbut,1blc, <.:OS!,,} brillt',ll1)2 th: a~~Ch 1n lb \'<>rk:,1)2 
c,,m.l1tipr, kn 1h llSC,. 

'f hL' I: k uJ' the; ,1s,ct h'.v bcc·n dcicri:m,c,J a., p..:i ,'l"O\ i~l()l]S of1hc COLl ll)CUlll ·, ,\d .• (' i _; 

D. DEPRECL\TJO:\': 
lkpkci,IIIUTI ,,n f j Xt:d .'\~sch : , plll\ 'lkd [() lih' ,''{lc'lll or dq11·,·uahlc; ,lmo:;n: , )II 1!,, ', ·., ., t',L! ] ·., C 

\,frth,id iSJ.M1. l)L'ph'CL'.llhlll I~ rm>11clcd h:1scd ()lJ ll\d\L] Iii<: pf the ,.,,~h .,., i''"~lTll,cd u: 
'i<:l 1,·,lu k I! 1,1 tile' Cowpani ,·~ /\c'I, ~11 I _, 

l'\\.'E.'\TORIES: 

Thc1·c i~ no m, s:nL,1!} in the· ( \irnp,111) ,,, the·_, '-'iff end. 

F 11\\'ES J'\IE'\; IS. 
11 •.;: con1p,l'.1:; ha~ nol in, tHec'. ',nan: l,m!' tern, 1n,·e,IHH;'nt~ du,-ing th,c:, ,·:1r 

(, RE\'E:'-;l'E RLCOGNI 1"10'\ 
J •ltc'l l'SI ,,n ;, \ii t,-, :1 r,· I l'(Cl ,rdc·,i, lll ,L,'l \ul hd~,., In th-: opinir>n l),-, he \-1'111,-iL,,'C)ll"l! < ,I lih' ( 'c,11 ,i_,,1:1\ 

:11 L '.Ill' C'Ul"l'lll a~~-<~ sn,i t'tlL' 1,,,,1 I :111d :id, Cllll'C'i ,lr c" appr0\]111.llCi)" ()fth,· I aL.c ol .. !•:J < ·· 1·,,,il 1 /S:d t I'. 

!he: p1·d::'-<l' dlu/'s,· nfl-,1,~11 :,•,,_ rt,,· ]JI'" ;,,,,11 for ,ii I k110»" 1 i:1bi I ,i 1cc :u-s: ,i(:,,1 .. ,, ,. ,111d :,r,· 1h ,1 :11 
~>.,·c·\, ,,f iii"· :tlll,,ulll l'(,::,1sk" .i l: t~'1'1 ,>I:, ·1c•,·,•,,,1r_, .\und,·_\ . \(1, ,,, 1,, ,_ l<1:"; • Ill.: s,,,:," 
-.,]i, \',\ '.l ;,s 'J rll,''.' t Ing Ill ll le' "M'\:d: 11I, ,I", :d ,tl ,, ~I h,c·L·I i<> c'<Jll 1-ll"lll,Llh m'i 

II. 11\'CO'\IFT,\X 

(JI l,ix ,',pcn~e u1111pri,c-; ol vunn11 rax a11d dcfcned LJ., du1:,,c or ,·.-s:d11 , u,T,·,:1 u,, \,­
m,•~s.,,-cd .it thc ,mw1m1 e>.)'c·cwcl to lw p:11J !u lhc tax ,n1•li,>1,:1,·~ 111 dl'u'id,.ns"c' ,,.,!11 tt,, 
lnd•«n lm:,,rnc Ta,; :\ct. ·1 i,,· llefrrr:d w, clo,irgc or cr,·dn ,-., rc·c·,'.'11\:;'cd ,,..,:11µ prC\,ll:111:.': 
~·n-ictcct ,,, ~ub,ta11l1\,'l, '-'mi..:tcd lax nuc. V>hc1·c llierc i~ wrnh,urt,,·d dq,1c:c·i:H·,1n rn c'citT\ 
lw:v-;1rd Ju,~,~- dcfon~•d 1:1.\. d\-.,c;I~ a1c 1C(< 1:c_ni1c·d u11l:,- 11 Lhc1s: !• >11"\, .. d ,·,-r1.rn1l) ,;I 
r,·,i11n,iir>n !lf ,us:h lh-'C\s 01:in dcfr1r,:,d t:1, ;,~;;d-; Jr<.: re,·og:111/ed onl; \;, 1!1,;: ,·,·,·n1 Ilic,,. 1, 
rc:1,011;,[,lc Cc'l1:11nl~ of ,,·:1]i/:ll101: rn 1'Uti1h'. ]Jcl'cJTul Li\ a,scl-. l1<1b:: ,: ,_., dL ,. 1 ,··, , · ,, ,•d _,_, ,I 

cacli ba!a11c,' ohcc! date· b-a~(('. on dn c:I opn ,cnl~ during th~ rtr'if•d mid a, ;n lal,k ,·:,_-.,_· ,, 1,, 
h>.t~sc-..~ rcctl i/,<lli,Hl liJlnl111cs 

(bi lncpr;;;; Tax h:1, bc,·n prn,idcd dmiug tl1c year% p,·1· th<.: pm, 1~101b "1·111~· ln,,,rnc T.;.\ 

Act.i)i,i 
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1'ote-s ~o '16' ( RF:I.A n:u PAK! Y TRA',SACTIONj .-

ln accordance wtth ac~n.,rnii,g slt<mltird 18, the disdosures required ar, given bdo\\ 

'-Jan,e, of rclakd pa,·(y, dc,c,npt1on ofrela11onsh1p and amount -

"' 
,, 
, , 

CUHHENT YEAR 

Rcmuncrat1011 to M D Nil 

{Mr Sudhir Kumar Parn.sra,np,m;,J 

ll~nt to ~Tr Su<lhir Kern\." P,u.lS1ampmrn H LI~ Rs. 5'1,0(!0.0IJ 

Rent"' A11,hn \1nca1111le., Led Hs I :'..000.00 

Rs 6.00 OOIJ IJO 

S-1 1!\lll lllJ 

, ;, OOtt (JO 

\111 "l11cl1 Mr ',udh,r Kum"J P.u,ISl<lrnp,111.1, M,/l, & Smt P,1J\\'Jt1 l'~r:a,r:rnlpllll.t. ll11cc1",- -''~ 

ll1nxlors) 

dJ (1) Advance of Rs 1.<Jr,.:'0,1()'; llO gL\rn to !lhutJtn~l Durg, Dn·, l'arasram1>nr1a l'uhh· ("ha,,t.1hlc 

TrnSI ( As>ocwtc coneern) "' tccl.rlier )-"""'"' and recel\ed back R, l'!,25.l(J:i l){J ,,,,,1 ddtiJILL"1 

R.s 11.20.000.00 d«ring ih~ J~m & Jnte1~.st col· Rs J<J.99.040.00 ea1LL~c! <>ll ills' ,,llt,c• c,,o 'lli,,:Ji 

TDS "a, 199904.'-~losing balance or loan" K, 5,09,44.13(, 00 

{11J •\dva11c, or Rs 15.07 .. 'i.'iH.OO /,'1vcn ro l'arasramruna Ccrn, ln,nnat1,\11al Sd"'"l ., un11 o/ 

l:lhurnmal Du,t!L De,, Pan"rnmpuria l'ubhc Charnablc lru~t ( As.sociate u,i1c,·rn) ,n ernl1e1 

}Cal"s and rc!'ci-s·d back Rs. l-1.14,~IO 00 (l\e() durmg the year & ~a,rn·d 111krest Rs. l').~()g 11(1 

con the same on "hld1 I llS was Rs. l')SI Clco.s.ng balan~e IS Cr Rs. <J.())4 (JI) 

( '-1r Sudhir Kumar PMasrdrnpur,a ( M, I),) & his wife Mr.s Parv.ati l'arasr,m1pu1 1.t I I ),n·c·llH) are 

rrusr~c, c)!"thc- lru,l 

:'llotes J\"o 'l T( EYIPLOYEE BENE1'l'J' (ACCOUI\TII\G STANDARD 15) 

a) The crn11p,ir,y /w, 11'1' pro,1ded lea,·e c1u:dshr11<;,11 a,; lhe emp]Q,·ees ,He 11ut e,1,11led i"or :l,.u due: 10 

,l\a1lm,·,11 ol kmc., & there h no dHc, 11, lln, ,,cc·ounl. 

h/ lhc provtsion ot gtatuny IS be,"l'- m:«k '" 15 days .salaty ot· ~01nplc-1eJ yed1s ot" ,~rva,·c• <JI 

cmploy,·e, '!he gtJttLllJ p10,Hkd dunng the year,_, Rs.-l0,\12°\.:_ I he· total pro"""" ,,r ,,,,,tuotJ 

amoullls to Rs 5,'J7.11<·_, no llw L11a11age111e1H dnes 1101 st·,· ""Y ne~J of .,c<""'"LI ,.,l11,111u11 u, rile 

,~111<; '" 1he TI\lmber ofemploy~cs arc vny l"i;v. 

c) I l1c company bas nut ptovided tlH; pr<>v,dcnt 1-und & ES] a., the L<>mpanJ ,s nut ,·,1vc·1cd ,m,kr I: l' I 

& l::SI Act 

Notes .'lo 'ltl' 

Payment again,! "1ppl,crs from small scale and a,,cill,Hy w,dertakmg are ,,rndc 11, ac·c·0rJ,u,cc \\all, dg,·eecl 

ncdll tcrn1s and (o !be extent a, a,ccr!.,incd fi-0111 avmlablc rnforrnation l'hcrc "'"' '"' anionnl u,-c,duc .,, 

on_\ 1 ·' Match 20~0. 
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.'1/otes No ·19' 

1 he rnntpany do nol have: llll) <lucs of rmcro. smnll ar1J mcdm!ll ent,;,rprise.; a~ on 31' \1Jrd1 .'.02(1 ,1, p~r 

pro,1~10n oflhc Sedim1 16 of the micro. small and rned1um enterprise, Act ~lJ(J(i 

:'iotcs No ·20' (EARNING l'ER SHARE) 

(a) Ncl Loss after tax ,1va·1 IJbk to cyuity sharcholden, ( Rs.in Ines) 

(b) W ~11:J1kd a, er age tll1mber ,,f ~,1u1ty ,hard1old,•r_, or Rs. l O - edch 

( c1 !:la,rc Ddoie<l l:'uning. per .,har,;, 

Notes :\o '21' (IMrAJRJ\fE~T OF ,\SSf.'J'S): 

(2.81) 

397-1()7() 

{0.U 'I 

_20Ul:_l 'I 

{8.21 J 

:;9 '--\Uili 

(() .. ~ I I 

The carrying amount, of assets arc reviewed at each ba!ance sheet date 1t there 1, any 1nd1c.1tinn of 
1mp,1inn,;,nt based on i11tn1rnl/ external factors .. .\n n,.1c! m 'impaired when the carrying anwun! of 1he 
as,cts exceed, the recowrable amount. An irnpa1rmcn1 ]05<, 1s charged to th~ Pr()(rt and I o,s .\,·c,1L1n1 1n 
lhc yeJr i11 which an a~sds in idcn11ficd a> impaired. An impairment loss rccog111~ed LH prior nccoui,trng 
peno(i5 1~ re\crsed 1flherc has been d1ange in the es11male of1hc rern,erab\-c a111ot11ll 

.!\"otes i\o '22' 

Significant Accountmg Polkes mid practice, adopted by the Company arc d1sclo,,'J 111 the statement 
annexed lo theae financial ,;tatemenls as Annexure-1 

Notes J\o '23' 

Previou~ yenr figure, ha\e been regrouped and /or rearran!(ed wherever found nccessar)-

,\-, pcl' our repD11 of C\ en date 

P L,ce: r'.c~'.,j::U r 
DilticC: ?3.:-J'I./J2(1 
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Fer Om " 1'-.g:,rwc11 
c•,a~ -.~-C'J - ,·]'" 

(Om ?rakc1:-:li :-"J,i''"'" 
,..,r:J?l1G. ·ct 

tl..Nc. Cl72)::. 



MACRO I', ff.R:-.ATIO:'iAI. U,\IIH.U 
""'''"'·1011;•,• r1,,,, Ka·,,,,,,., ,;,,.,,,"r""" ., 1,, H,,,,,,,,R.,,,d ~"''"" '"" ,, ,, 

I<"" L'J,C,ii e.,o>PLL,•,'C•<l.'1 
Id ,;; II (,4 \a ,4 ,,.u: cd-ll 

ATn.,-rH.:,,.n: SUP 
Pl f'.ASE HI.L A T"J'U.-OA "\( F SLIP ~ 'ID 1u,r, IT 0\ ~-RA I rJIE L \TR,\ ',·CF m J'lll l!H 'ff',(; II \J I. 

k
---

"l,c•"u 

o of',h.,n·, 

.lo,rn ~hai eholder, LM) "ht,Hn aJJ,,.ni:.-.1 Slip ,1 1l,, vem,c ,,r tloe .\I,,,. 11,,, 

---1 
's~MF \ \ll ~Dlml·S$ Of '1111' 5H,\lll·l10UJI·~ 

J ],er,-!,; '"''urd Ill) J'Lc',rnc, "' lhc 27 'A111u,'1! 1,,•JK''•,I \1e,·lm~ of·,\]>l(',0 l11teutdl1Ulld: Limlld lil'i<l OJ] \\cdnc."I.') ·h,· llJ ''''l''""I ''· ,_,J :,, ,!l 

10 Ofl A \1 a: cl" R,·c,1,c,a~,1 Otlic, ,,11h,· ( ,1n,p,<a) a, '1'1,,,a Kai pm, f,rn1md Fluo1, 24'147, B,ih"na R",'"· K•"'l><'f- •fl~(IUI Ii I' 

PROXY tOR'.\-1 
I rur,,,;u I t,: Secu,,, I 0)fl, J ol ·l1c· ( ,1mp,,r11c·1 le·, !0. J Jilli Ruic I~, 1 , ,Jt the ( <>nipaaie, (\lm1'gfrn,·11, o,hl \dm111 "'' ,II "'" Ruic, 'II I l I 

R,rntei<d .Acdr,ss 

L 
I lie h,,11~ tl:c ~lwcholdcir,i ,,J _ 

" ,, ,, __ ---

.\IACRO J.'\'TfiRl\'ATJOI\AL LJMITlcU 
',,,Ip,,,,, '"''""J 11,,,,, 14 1-L' """'"·' e.,.,u K.,.,,., - C,ist,,J, ,1_• I' 

f, I' I "O ~Ill I' ''"'PU,, 0(-',,,] 
'" 1','"I", ;-o),-!Em,;ilcQ!_<.!.L<..!...s.!l,I_J!o,!.!l, 

·---1 t,r.,,1,jl-

Ll,o~,, 

,h;rc, ol ·:,,1,s,,,, lmu11<1Jon,I I ,;111,eJ' .wcb\'app<> :ll 

h,"1ogcma,!td 
_ha;m~,·-mail 1d 

'i "I hs11t•~•·-m"'I i,i 
A'1.I 'lh,sc "'""'""'"'·'; ·"'' ,qlpcndc·J l,ci,m ,, ,m our rro" rc,mci,J '"'d "''CI"",, noil) 1;, 'TIC•\IS ·"'"Vil'"' ,)l." 0,1 .. ,il ,ll l·k ,-, ,\""" ·I k·ic,,,I 
\kcH'1[' ,,. :h,· ( o,llp,lll' to l•c hcl,l on \\'c,l:,c"I.". l,lc' 1fi'" >cptcO'bci 202(J '" Ill no I ,\1 .H ,,,,. Rct'·'""'J O r,c,· .. : LI:_ ,,,,:p.,w, ,IL I'•,,,,, 
l,..ilp,11.>' G,oun.J 11,,,,, :4 I~- Rirh.,,,., Ro:d. ~""Plll :,Mu: '1 I' I ,1nJ a1"';a.l1ourn,n,·1111b,·n·<>i"111 -''I'"' ol re,,, .11·","' ,. nc,_,,,,.,,·,, "" 

---·--- --- ·-- -- -- -- --- --t"" ~DJ-;\RYRl'Sl\'ESS -- -- -- -- _________ i"" 
', O,J,,,,,,, R,.,olul])'[l [or ''""rlmo ,1( '.s,dLtc,! I llllll\c'l,ll -" ,,,·men· ,o, ,he ''"'"""'I ''"' rnd,.J SI' .\\ml,, ' 

,~,.,,,,, .. 
__ j 

__ ;'1J~c,1],c; l'nl, <he Rcpo,I, ol U11Ccln1, ac,J A"1ll101' 1l,e1,·011 __ __ __ 

L · , 0,,1,nar, Resolution fo, R,·-,qir""'"~c·n· <>1 ~ml P1<v.a11 Para-<,rn,pcin, 1 Ill)\ utJSi'J(l{)5J •" 1111,·,·w, ~ho I 
-~' _f<lllt'> bV IO<,H1£!l..__ __ __ __ _J 

Sig11eO clu,. ,1,1' of ,-'02(J 

'1'1"'' '"'. ~ "' er,,,,""'' •'l'P"'I'""' •. ,, llL. •, ""' 1-·,n, f> o; ''·"'"' ,,,1,,,,,, 1,1.d "' "' ·,., ·" ,,,,, "' 

,.,,,,,e.l '"'" "'"'"'"'"'''''°''''il"'"'P"'"'"''' 
Th" I""' ,,r ''""' "' o,.I" 10 I" e,;_, ''", ""'" ,, ,,,1,, _,,mph" ,nl '''" ''"'' o1 "" R,•,hle,<O or,h "' "" ,,,,,,,,,,., 
COllU-"'-""'"'"' 11,e \lc.•,•.i, 

l \ r«") ,,,.,.,; ""' h, , ,,,,,,,;,,,Ide, 01 d" ( ''"'l'""J 

4. ,\prnnmng ., rm" ''""'""'I''"""'•"""'"''' lroin ,11,11dmg 1ic<' mw·.11; '" rmrn, ,i he. <Ile"' •,1·i,h,, 
\ rccsoo , ''" ,.L ,,. ,, '"°'' ,,n Odi.l. '" ,h.'l\',n•ldc,, ,,o, """'"lg l'ILY ,o,I h,,IJ"'-' m ,_,, •>Z<"t·'-•' '"" mo,,· 11,,,o '"" 

'"""P""' UT\' • ., 1 """'' "(~'< A-) ,«hvl,1,· 1,,,l.c·"c "'""' ''·"' "' '"'"' ,· ,,,, ,,,,,,, ""' "''"·'' "' •"""""'"""' 
P'~'"' ,,, """ ,,eel ,,,c; I"'"'" shd: :,,,, """'.,I'"''),,,, .. ,,., ,,,.,·cpm"" '" ,h,'!cl,,,Jecc 
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